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Notice of Annual General Meeting

The 44th Annual General Meeting of the Bank will be held on Sunday 9th August, 2015 at 10.30 am at
Gadkari Rangayatan Natyagruh, Talao Pali, Thane (W) to transact the following business. All the members are
requested to remain present at the meeting.

10.

11.

To read and confirm the minutes of 43rd Annual General Meeting held on 27th July, 2014 and
Special General Meeting held on 29.10.2014.

To consider and approve the Annual Account which consist of report for the Board of Directors, the
Report of the Statutory Auditor, Profit & Loss A/c. and Balance Sheet of the Bank as on
31st March, 2015.

To approve the Compliance Report on Statutory Audit for the year 2013-14.

To approve appropriation of Profit and declaration of Dividend for the year ending 31st March, 2015 as
recommended by the Board of Directors.

To approve the Annual Budget for the year 2015-16.

To extend the area of operation to the entire State of Karnataka & Union Territories of (1) Dadra &
Nagar Haveli (2) Daman & Diu.

To approve the change of Bye Laws No. 1 (d), 29 (c) & (g) and to add Bye Laws No. 50 (d).

To condone the absence of members in the Annual General Meeting.

To appoint Statutory Auditor for the year 2015-16 and to authorize the Board of Directors to fix their
remuneration. The Board of Directors recommends M/s. Gogate & Co., as Statutory Auditors for the
Year 2015-16.

To approve write-off of Bad loans from Bad and Doubtful Reserve Fund as Certified by the Statutory
Auditor.

Any other business with the permission of the Chair.

By the order of the Board of Directors
Sadanand K. Nayak
Chief Executive Officer

Date : 21/07/2015.

Note : 1. If there is no quorum within half an hour after appointed time, the meeting shall stand adjourned and
would be held at 11.00 a.m. on same day and the agenda of the meeting shall be transacted at the venue

irrespective of the quorum in the terms of Bye Law No. 30(iii)
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The members who wish to make any suggestion or ask any questions should submit the same in writing on or
before 31st July, 2015 at the Bank’s Head Office during working hours. Only suggestion or questions submitted in
writing on or before 31st July, 2015 will be considered.

The entry is restricted to members only.

While attending the meeting, members are requested to carry with them a copy of Annual Report, Notice and
Member’s Identity Card.

Any change in name, address or nomination of the member should be intimated in writing to the nearest branch or
Head Office immediately. Please note that you have to hold the shares as per the provisions of amended Bye-Laws
otherwise membership will be cancelled.

Reserve Bank of India has permitted use of nomination facility for the deposits. Nomination forms are available in
all branches. All the account holders and members are requested to register nominations for their deposits at the
earliest.

The members, who have not collected their share certificates, may collect the same from respective branch during
their working hours.

The members, who have not received the dividend for last year are requested to collect the same. Please note that
the dividend if not collected within 3 years from the date of declaration is transferred to Reserve Fund.

To get the identity card, member should submit an application in prescribed form along with 2 latest photographs at
the nearest branch.

As per RBI guidelines, all the accounts must be KYC compliant. The members are requested to comply with KYC
formalities, if not complied.

Bankers

1. Reserve Bank of India, Mumbai. 10. Kotak Mahindra Bank.
2. Maharashtra State Co-operative Bank Ltd. 11.  HDFC Bank.
3. Thane District Central Co-operative Bank. 12.  Kolhapur District Central Co-operative bank Ltd.,
4. State Bank of India. 13. Raigad District Central Co-operative Bank Ltd.,
5. Union Bank of India. 14. Dena Bank.
6. State Bank of Hyderabad. 15. Corporation Bank.
7. Bank of India. 16. Canara Bank.
8. IDBI Bank. 17. Axis Bank Ltd.
9. Bank of Maharashtra. 18. ICICI Bank Ltd.

Concurrent / Internal Auditors.
1.  M/s. Oka & Bhat (Statutory Auditors) 4, M/s. A. V. Sabale (Concurrent & Internal Auditor)
2. M/s. B. S. Korde & Company Kalwa, Thane. 5. M/s. S. S. Gadkari & Associates

(Concurrent & Internal Auditor) (Internal Auditor)

3. M/s. R. V. Baiker & Company, Mumbai.

(Concurrent & Internal Auditor)

Administration

Shri. Sadanand K. Nayak Chief Executive Officer Shri. G. Harindran Pillai  Deputy General Manager - HR
Shri. Sharad P. Madiwale General Manager Mrs. Prachi V. Ashtamkar Chief Manager — Audit & Inspection
Shri. Bharat P. Mhatre Dy. GM (Retired on 1.4.2015) | Mrs. Priyanka K. Chavan Chief Manager — Loans & Advances
Shri. Janardan M. Bote  Deputy General Manager | Mr. Manoj V. Gadkari Chief Information Officer

Mrs. Vaishali S. Datar Deputy General Manager | Mr. Bhagwan S. Patil Chief Manager — Marketing

Shri. Arun S. Dalvi Dy. GM (Retired on 1.9.2014) | Mr. Yashwant N. Mate Public Relations Officer
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377, TR TETe TIRET IREO ek 4 Tt STee=al Uehl HISATSAT ST LA v ATerel 3R, d T
TART SYUATETS! T og HeFRUIfciohehs T HIFTAe 377, STl dohedl ¥ o TSTHHEd THU Yo ITRE F ¥
TS TITH 3T, AT HelTeleh HSed MU Sohel FHIAeT WYl Ffiadh T4, 9 () & T TRl () AW,
& AT HEINAT AT arefauare TERY Hld 1.
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AT SR T :-
TR HTHIATA J0M-AT ST S ST ATEITATEIS! Sohr SNRTTA SR TSRS FAHTEIRY fqerarea
I TTEehiT Tisd 31 Hot (W) AT fEer 1. oo STfArmenIar GeaT hTuRe TSt Hvarrel Jaesiia
3R,

G TG : -

ST TR I STHAT AT STIU-T AT ST STeSGH T JIHI L] o 7<) ST ol IR
Sopd T AT SET SR QI WaaTor T el 378, § T sohdiel HI3al heiqridl Treiel
TSRO HS HITAe! dohell AUT-AT G FEBHGT = S . T § @I JR S wifedt
JRIdcsl e YH-TT=aT 37T AFAIAd HrAsTHE HUSHAR TEX . M WHAY dedldedl 3al d dheiadiat
TSI 9Ge HUATEE RTHRY FHL0l W S, A7 STREM SHeTqe QT Y@l que J& S
AR G Hecars e @M () {ew gfedhad) T8 Holl SR Sorhe sehedl SHfe SR sa
SHTISFAT ST Jged.

GERLE I

3TISTEAT TqelicHe AT THA & HTeaTsil TS 3T, FeUM st ST et 37 dggend 79T STUIGATT Jafaet oTs.
ST T IR T Telial Feureiel ST UIUHSATARER <ieh =t HRTOY o), e a8 AW TahA TR0 F TIIgeh ST
& B0 AT G THIAYT 37, o aTE FRITGR S-HId & G & el 3. HaTeat SehiTgR Tedh Ie
QIR 31 HaTa foiel TG 1 STl el Hehalde % YR, doh TR §—haras i Juarad Taeeid TR,
TR SO R 0 0 ¢ TffFeRI™ JAIROl e ST TAIHTE SoTt HIIH Tl 378, IR HTCIIHAINT o Teh
Tt gor A JYRART IR IIeel, a8 Sk ST AR Jafaeiedn AT STee Q-3 gecarirgd gfara
SATITTS! ARTERI FHOT-AT TehT ATHIfRT Tl AR Y& HeNT WV AU hel 3. sohrl Tardrst e gadis!
SRS TN U2 a7 Fcll 318, Feh dIded! SMUTAT TTEhi-T AT ST UM T HaTsed Ak 3
3T, 3T, PIVCATE WIIGR ST GIeATETee -1 HfEd hIomee 33, T3 ST Y Jifec HAron-2r $9HM o sohe
FHERY 378 318 WEfael Tdge g o Jifed 33 3.

TIHS -
Sl fIRIR TGS HTAfad AT e HEATeeh ale T T UIcHe aTeidhs T1ef QU STavadh 311e. Tedhieal
el ST T, YRATGEal & Uehal QUIRT hsiale AN Bl HeH ATSAaae ST HId 31T, < QU vt
IR fYTfera e SanT SaTeiie Gare o qRET 3T STHUN-AT ek aRItS UTdesiar et et ST TR,
TR ST g Tafcreh TS 3Tt TTeeh STIY faeha J aTefatl § TR Hecare 377, F Staleer! gaeat
AR A0 HgeaTel 378, HHaT-AAT ShHed (e Q- S&al SR S0l dehedl & e
FRTETUT=N el el ST, AT ATediel a7 HS a1 UfRTa SUATETd! sieffae S, a4 g de 9 Sa el
gfRTeTor S SRS Shetedn SRTETOneRLien -1 qrafevard .
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THRTY) TR Fel 378, T FaT=AT STgaTe auid il qd hHl-ATehar AU Sae dhell 371R. SATanT sdhdiet
-7 F @ o SvaTeh e ag Wesh YWl Jeal dedt. dohr TR Tt Y e HRTETeRTeR U il
3T1R. AT STEATAETIT TRV R & Y FHHA- TR HAehH AT het TeT. T TG AT, FHSIS HHalT, TR
T eTTEed, e e wiferl Scad) fasaiiak aiieor shishA ST dhelel aid. ShAel-Aieal goi HearuriT are
fercerall e sfehciict dTea SETHISI HIfE Tel ShH=-THT E1 & SEUM Sfehe “GaTga” 1 rare SHIfaeha) g el
3e.

T WAt (Corporate Governance) :-

YO 97 § 1 G YTeHIaR 19T 319, 3MUSHT Soh-gea] eI TeeHIehirdT Tael STl 3Ted. s

RIS YT i AT farTT hel 3TTed. AN HTE A faHml § (e ot STeat. fafaer fasmm=an 3.

Aifedt o I, MIS 91 fauTi=an SHaeTyehd SHHSTET TeTET SISl doilde U Saedl Sidrd. T el

I3 3tferemT-giean ALCO wfircdrean aum gear fFafdd 21d ward. s ReErad sohedn R i a9 sraeie

mg@ﬁmw@ﬁ%ﬁ%@aﬂ%aqt@ TETIAT IR S Al (T ST ST

[TReh sifercant :-

() S IRFG o WIS STATEQRIE STuie g YT feaes THRITEAT HSK SFhaR] Sadh! Taeh TSR i
-7 FIAT <. T ST Sohl TR ¢ & HHISTH G T 13,4 4,0 0 0/~ ! LA fSet,

() 3mfefeR e ST efor wIfYAR 39 sfreiear Fufifer MUiige Geiiet siyarean durard! dfea dog srhfauyH
T TATI SheTedT STaTeT TfaeTg U ST Sehedl HHe-AiH1 Ueh fearean s1fsta To=a1 wRT= W&hH
3. %,¢¢,\9%\9/- 31T FhdH 2. 4,2 2,34 3/~ 3T THV TFHA T, £ 0,0 0,00 0/~ TN YAIGY TAHH FIHA

(3) fg v ARRK, 302% USH WgH RER dhea &7 FrRiAa ST Fd BId. Ad Goreish, Rl 9
FHET- TS GBI, Tehek ¢ o ) A1aeHT Lo STHT el BT, &1 ek 3IUIeh! sfeh shH=KT T, 30 FfE Trdie

(%)  Fear FAN ¥y aufeie QIREE f&. © AR, 30 2% sl Aihd dereha qurgel e e g&a

(4) R \o T HIAT GERINFER Febrl THTEGEIS! FYTE0N FHTisha TSI el ardl.

(8) o TuEGEal Wi Riaomerdt o #ea gear i ofe. A1 M aufd o Tpw ' fammeAt
T ©R,000/- M AT faelt TR,

(to) o STRieh T TR ¥ § WHRGHT T %, 4 ¢, 4 0 o/~ JTHIT HET fael 3.

(¢) SR TICTEIGHAI HHal-Fienian fafars Trufer ST Fhol A, Tl JgHed HH-A1 Scarer N Hael J
3TMY ATV SR ek TSI STaITRET foheha THef= fareiug 3 Tamita e urdiet Tyt fRea =rveh
T e 31,3, [T Ho G Aed (7 31t & fdisT) arean sTeie] oA iR fiefadt,  fis
YIRET e Sufaeig fHesfat,
forope Tyl SRS &huard oTrelt A, a1 Tea s o 31T gfea, Tapsiugal, Suquys, JsiuwH,
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3T YEhK seh, <X AN HehR! ok, TS fhTT TehRI ek TE AHIRT Q 4 Sehieal FeiT ST Set.
1 TofeA 3ifem T ST Sohd I9E fThTY HehiR! sfeh T T HTait TIe e UG Thade T
T (SRS TIdTe Tl =I5 Shuie (ool Aed! o Heehi] Wolg, Al Raehiall. THiiiet Halehe haigrs]
AYA TR (St URfes o), Tl Meiers] WY TS (T9% [ Gesrl o), Gaicpe peers goia
TSRt (e doh 3t fear), TR Falape ereic] Woarg Teel 3R (STt qrfifeh &) 2T qsqTes, 2!
o g TFepH &3 TRIGUATT 377l

(R) ST : dhe GETe W MO T SR Geehi, ST o et Sren fafay Suid smaed
FIATET SN IASITATER S SR Hewd U SUATHIS! AT Sl Heehl-a1 YRA o aieam 9l d
TEHR TR, Foddl Il Fehd- IRIGH SRR i€ A aX S A JEHae sheda 37T IR
SITR feRaTs Faetl 37T, IR SITRTEAT aien Uk iaR e dhosal, foaral o TRideh TREmes TEare g
e fafar gaiges fERamTR Siere TREX T1-FHT T8 LA 311, 37T SR & HTeaE TS 3718, Sohdd
f‘(é@fng R 0 {4 T Fge gmeret o, R WIS R, STHTAaRIIIe: i1 A1 HATa! e ARG U

fevne qurHut -

fegreg siepl forh 3ol SAMReR Y. TE. @i o T Weehrdt il <o TR AA debel T R0 23— % = fevl
WWWWW%@ Waaﬁéaméwﬁwﬁ 3ok 370g T AT e qure ot et
ST sfopen ATENE ot “or” hraw Jaretl. Sl hreptd /STl feeie Ui 4. . T8, RS 308 &, . Y. . dehT
amga'lﬁr q.U. . g, H. TH.TY. %ﬁma@f&maﬁmmu/amm%ﬁawrgﬂfaﬂ?w
ST S T TR,
T 04— & AT 37ffeh iR Yeileleh Hea §. ML 3708 St Fi= Juifeh SaTifiers TUM JHU Hvar
fRTRRE I 3. i Fgeritanarc=n faua EaHed o, ] X 3Te.
%T&{TGTH"T:-
T 3TEATE i JATT SIS sohel YIS, WIGR, FHHENT 0 fgafeiaes AT sopath foe sreaistet |
T -
(%) 3TeaT qul I T ST Sohd ST ST & Sae IS UK e FU FersTy QREhR WM Shelel 3.
(R) SRaT “ohl QEERR R 0 & %=1 el shieh (e bl 39 T 2,94 8/- T T 3,0 0 o/~ HIAAT T fasrer)

STIST TeATeheT, IcRIYT ST Heterdt Hi-afeiT, IO A=A TvTee 39 T&H v e,

RO -

AT WA eSTeliier GHTes, SoleR, FeiqR o fedfsiaeh a1 H1-arear Feshrafsre At i W 3. Shean
Tl e W AER, W Agese S qativr It el 31 weege W = SR SR, e sfa
Wﬁaﬁw iz Fraieh, Teerl T, ﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁmwaﬂaﬁaﬁa&m%ﬁwm TS g,
Freferen, TaepTdl T, ﬂﬁammam TR, el STTEH, qursht, fieet 39-faes, Iur, et §aig, 310  Sieerqy Al
FAie! o H’E*Iqu\t‘m T ol 3R,

SRl A ITTR FEATTR A=Al TgAIct ARGTIIaEE Hl i SR HIT. Sorel YRR § HHART Fierehgd T
Toeh IUATER T HeahraTe STUell it &l STearet quf ahil.

SHafeg | ST eh | Tyt fazarg
oft . TUTSTE A qrENS
e
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Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.
Regd. No. MSCS/CR/1213/2015.

44th Annual Report - Year 2014-2015

Respected Members,

By invoking the sacred memories of founder Chairman of the Bank, late Shri Gopinath Patil Saheb, on behalf of the Board
of Directors, | extend warm welcome to all of you. | am very glad to present this 44th Annual Report for the year 2014-
2015, Audited Balance Sheet and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015 duly certified by Statutory
Auditors M/s. Oka & Bhat.

| am proud to inform you that the bank has achieved a historical landmark by converting into a Multi-State Scheduled Co-
operative Bank with effect from 26th March, 2015. It is also a proud movement to inaugurate our 50th Branch at Dombivali
at the hands of Shri. Jagannath Patil Ex-Minister of Maharashtra on 27th March, 2015.

Banking Scenario:-

The Indian economy in general and Banking Industry in particular has faced many challenges in 2014-15. The growth of
deposits of domestic Indian banks is lowest at 12.80% since 1996. This was mainly due to low demand for funds resulting
in growth of advances at 12.60% the lowest in the last 18 years. The Reserve Bank of India (RBI) after keeping Key Policy
Rates high for more than a year has lowered its Rapo rate twice since January 2015 signaling low lending rates. In the
absence of credit demand domestic banks were consciously not offering higher rates to depositors particularly to bulk
deposits. As a result banks in India achieved the lowest growth in loans and advances.

During the year RBI issued licence to couple of new private sector banks. RBI has also received many applications for
licence to open payment banks and small finance banks. These banks when open will give stiff competition to the existing
banks and more particularly to the Urban Co-operative Banks. Hence Urban Co-operative. Banks have to formulate strategic
planning by way of investing in robust technology and offer all types of new products and services to its customers.

In response to emerging need the Board of Directors has taken various measures and strategic decisions to move in a
professional manner to face the competition, to lead to fast track growth and to remain as a strong player in the banking
industry. As a result our bank has achieved a deposit growth of 18.13%, advances growth of 13.91% and business-mix of
16.54%, much above the industry average.

Performance Highlights of the Bank

| am happy to mention that the Bank recorded sustainable performance by crossing the business-mix of ¥ 3,400.00 crores
and net profit of ¥ 30.66 crores.

Financial Highlights % in Crores.
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014 Increase /decrease
No. of Members 77738 74696 3042
Business-mix 3434.87 2947.37 487.50
Deposits 2167.83 1835.13 332.70
Advances 1267.04 1112.24 154.80
Gross Profit 65.93 57.33 8.60
Net Profit 30.66 24.21 6.45
Share Capital 53.94 47.15 6.79
Working Capital 2701.57 2310.63 390.94
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Reserves 288.93 262.78 26.15
Gross NPA 36.72 31.43 5.29
Net NPA 0.00 0.00 0.00
CRAR 19.47% 19.81% -0.34%

Deposits:-

During the financial year total deposits of the Bank increased by ¥ 332.00 crores against increase of ¥ 162.00 crores during
2013-14. We are thankful to our shareholders and depositors for confidence posed in the bank. With a view to broad base
the depositors the bank has started Student Saving Bank Account Basic Saving Bank Deposit Accounts and Small Basic
Saving Bank Deposit Accounts schemes. The CASA deposits of our bank continued to be one of the highest in the industry.

Types of Deposits 2014-15 % 2013-14 %
Current 211.58 9.76 190.92 10.40
Savings 892.07 41.15 859.59 46.84
Term 1064.18 49.09 784.62 42.76
Total 2167.83 100.00 1835.13 100.00
CASA percentage 50.90 57.24

TDS on Interest Deposits :-

All the members are requested to note the change under the provisions of section 194 of Income Tax Act,1961 wherein
with effect from 1st June, 2015, if the interest amount for the financial year exceeds Rs. 10,000/- on Term Deposits and
Recurring Deposits of Individual Account holder, held in all the branches of a bank, such interest is subject to TDS unless
the depositor submits 15G / 15H forms, if applicable irrespective of whether the depositor is a member or otherwise. The
Co-operative banks are taking efforts through various associations for cancellation of above provision under Income Tax
Act.

Deposit Insurance :-

As per RBI guidelines bank has insured its deposits with Deposit Insurance and Credit Guarantee Corporation (DICGC)
which covers deposits upto ¥ 1 lac per depositor.

Loans & Advances :-

The advances portfolio has increased by Rs.155.00 crores as against the increase of ¥ 112.00 crores during 2013-14.
The Credit Deposit Ratio (CD ratio) stood at 58.45% due to low demand for credit. The bank will take all necessary steps
to increase the CD ratio upto 68% during 2015-16. Out of the total loans and advances of ¥ 1,267.04 crores the loans to
Priority Sector advances were 56.37% and Weaker Section advance were 10.15%. The bank is granting loans through
various loan schemes. The Bank is also taking efforts to disburse loans against gold ornaments immediately and also
disbursed the loan for Business, Housing, Vehicle, Higher Education and Personal / Consumption purposes. The Bank has
identified SME advances as target area for increase in the loans portfolio for the year 2015-16.

Overdue & NPA Management:-

During the year most of the banks had shown further slippage of borrowal accounts in NPA due to economic reasons. We
are glad to inform to the members that we have contained the Gross NPA below 3% and net NPA at 0.00%.
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(Rs. In crore)

Particulars 2014-15 (Amount) % 2013-14 (Amount) %
Gross NPA 36.72 2.90 31.43 2.83
Net NPA 0.00 0.00

Provisions made 70.86 61.12

Total Advances 1267.04 1112.24

Coverage Ratio 192.97% 194.46%

This year the Board of Directors has recommended to Write-off the Bad debts as certified by Statutory Auditors subject to
approval of General Body. The amount of write-off will be out of Bad Debt reserves and will not have any impact on profit.
The bank continues to exercise its right of recovery in these accounts. Further the bank also gets income tax benefits on the
amount written off. Consequent upon obtaining multi-state status by the bank, the bank can exercise its rights of recovery
under the provisions of The Securitisation and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and Enforcement of Security Interest Act,
2002 (SARFAESI). The Supreme Court has passed judgment in affirmity to publish photographs of the defaulter borrowers
and their guarantors in local newspaper and electronic media. The members are requested to co-operate the bank for not
adopting such unwarranted recovery measures.

Investments:-

The total investment portfolio of the bank was ¥ 1,138.63 crores out of which ¥ 852.25 crores are invested in SLR Securities
such as Government Securities, State Government Bonds, Treasury Bill and in Non SLR Securities such as Bonds of Public
Sector undertakings and other financial institutions. The balance investments of ¥ 286.38 crores are held in FDRs with
Public Sector Bank, State Co-operative Bank, District Central Co-operative Bank. As per provisions of Banking Regulation
Act, the bank is required to maintain minimum SLR of 21.50 % and maximum 40% of NDTL against which our bank has
maintained SLR of 36.65% of NDTL. The investments are kept in SGL Account with RBI and in D-mat Account with Stock
Holding Corporation. The bank has reversed the excess balance in Investment Depreciation Reserves (IDR) by Rs.7.13
crores out of which ¥ 5.14 crores are transferred to Contingent Provision against Depreciation in Investment after making
tax provisions. The required IDR provision of Rs.16.50 lacs is maintained in the books. The bank has also provided % 14.00
crores for Investment Fluctuation Reserves. During the year bank has started trading in Government Securities in which
bank earned a profit of ¥ 2.28 crores.

Meetings of the Board of Directors:-

During the year under review 29 Board meetings were held. Generally meetings were attended by all the Directors and all
the decisions are taken unanimously. The Board work to enhance the trust of the public and take policy decisions to resolve
the day to day issues by making use of modern technology. In addition to above, sub committees like Loan Committee, Staff
Committee, Audit Committee, Core Committee and Recovery Committee also meet regularly and take delegated decisions.

Profitability:-

Inspite of low demand for loan funds and reduced C.D. Ratio bank earned net profit of ¥ 30.66 crore during 2014-15.

T in Crores.
Particulars 2014-15 2013-14
Profit before tax and provision 65.93 57.33
Profit after tax and provision 30.66 24.21

From the financial year 2006 -07, profit of Co-operative banks are attracting income tax provisions. Hence it is necessary
to keep an eye on tax planning and balance sheet management. Hence it becomes prudent as a business policy to write-
off bad & doubtful debts without affecting our right of recovery. As per the provisions of Multi-State Co-operative Societies
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Act, 2002 and Bye Law No. 40 (xxx) the Board of Directors are authorized to recommend the write-off proposals of bad
& doubtful debts with a certification of Statutory Auditor to General Body Meeting for final approval. Considering increase
volume of business and tax planning the Board proposes us to approve write-off bad & doubtful debts of ¥ 4.61 crores in
the coming financial year.

Dividend:-

The Board of Directors are pleased to recommend maximum permissible dividend of 15% on pro-rate basis for the financial
year 2014-15 after ploughing back sufficient profit for maintaining healthy capital adequacy ratio for future growth.

Appropriation of Profit:-

As per section 62 of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, balance profit for the year 2014-15 available for
appropriation and distribution is ¥ 30,66,01,655.26 after tax. After adding balance profit for the year 2013-14, the Board of
Directors recommend the distribution of profit of ¥ 30,66,07,628.96 under section 63 of Multi State Co-operative Societies
Act, 2002 as follows:

Particulars Amount

Reserve Fund (25%) 7,66,52,000.00
Additional Reserve Fund for unforeseen losses (10%) 3,06,61,000.00
Dividend 15% (Recommended) 7,44,99,000.00
Election Fund 2,00,000.00
Charity Fund 30,66,000.00
Software / Hardware upgradation 50,00,000.00
Members Welfare Fund 30,00,000.00
Dividend Equalisation Fund 60,00,000.00
Special Contingency Fund 1,00,00,000.00
Building fund 3,06,96,000.00
Golden Jubilee Fund 25,00,000.00
Education Fund —Members, Directors 30,66,000.00
Employees Educational Fund 25,00,000.00
EX-Gratia & Bonus 5,59,65,000.00
Investment Fluctuation Reserve 28,00,000.00
Balance Profit C/F 2,628.96
Total 30,66,07,628.96

Capital Adequacy:-

Capital Adequacy is capital required against the Risk Weight Assets which according to RBI guidelines should be above
9% and preferably above 12% for Financially Sound and Well Managed Banks. The Banks CRAR as on 31.03.2015
was 19.47% further Tier — | capital contributes 18.33.% of CRAR, higher percentage of Tier — | capital indicates bank’s
preparedness for Basal — Il or Basal — Il recommendations, if made applicable to Urban Co-operative Banks.

Branch Expansion:-

During this financial year, the Bank has opened four branches at Vasai, Vitawa, Navade and Dombivali. At present the Bank
has network of 50 branches and RBI has given permission to open nine more branches at (1) Kalyan (East), (2) Karjat,
Raigad, (3) Ambernath, Thane, (4) Bhandup, Mumbai (5) Kon, Thane (6) Dahisar, Mumbai (7) Vashi, Navi Mumbai (8)
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Vartak Nagar, Thane (9) Katai-Nilaje, Thane as per Annual Business Plan 2014-15. The bank has acquired the premises
and furniture work is in progress and these branches will be opened shortly. The Bank has decided to purchase the
properties mostly on the ownership basis whenever available. This will also strengthen the assets position of the Bank in
long run. As per our proposal for the Annual Business Plan 2015-16 RBI has approved 11 centres for opening new branches
viz (1) Kolhapur (2) Nashik (3) Pune (4) Kanjurmag (5) Borivali (6) Malad (7) Nera (8) Taloja (9) Kalamboli (10) Margao —
Goa and (11) Mapusa — Goa. This will bring the total network of 70 branches by the end of 2016. We are in the right direction
in fulfilling Bank’s vision of opening 100 branches by 2020.

The bank has shifted its Hupari, Ichalkaranji Branch to Ulwe — Raigad in the month of April, 2015. The Sector — 5
Koparkhairne branch premises had become very unstable and it was unsafe for occupation. Since the plot and premises
are on ownership basis the bank has decided to demolish the building and reconstruct the same. As a result the branch
was shifted to the rental premises at Koparkhairne and have taken permission from NMMC to reconstruct the building. Now
bank has 50 branches with 40 On-site ATMs and 4 Off-site ATMs. This year the Board recommends extention of area of
operation to the entire State of Karnataka and Union Territories of (1) Dadra & Nagar Haveli, (2) Div, Daman.

Non Banking Business:-

To increase the non banking income, the bank has entered into Corporate Agency with Oriental Insurance Co. for general
insurance and with UTI Infrastructure Services Ltd. for issue of PAN Card. The bank has also issued POS Machines to our
business customers. The bank is also in the process of finalizing Corporate Agency for life Insurance.

Risk Management:-

To identify, measure, manage and mitigate various banking risks the bank has established a full-fledged Risk Management
Department at Head Office. This department measures the risk and rate the large borrowal accounts at the time of
sanctioning the credit facilities from risk perspective. The department also submits data on Market Risk to the Asset Liability
Management Committee of Executives on regular basis. This will help the committee to recommend the change of interest
rate on deposits and borrowing from time to time. The Risk Management Department also has created Key Risk Indicators
(KRI) for various departments and branches to measure and monitor the Operational Risk of the Bank.

Technology :-

Today advanced technology has become a necessity rather than privilege to compete in the market. Hence the bank has
invested in various strategic technological products such as providing RuPay Debit Cards, SMS Banking, Mobile Banking
through IMPS by National Payment Corporation of India (NPCI), Internet Banking with fund transfer, E-lobby where in addition
to all ATM functions this will also help to make cheque requisition, deposit cash and cheques and printing of Passbooks.
We have also started providing E-commerce facility through Internet Banking. Through Mobile Banking the customers can
transfer funds and make utility bill payments within seconds without visiting the branches. We are in process of launching
Aadhar based E-KYC norms. The bank has also renewed ISO 27001 certificate during the year thereby maintaining the
standard of technology adoption at International level. To take preventive measures for Disaster Management the bank has
taken mock trial at Disaster site Pune successfully. The bank has also appointed a reputed firm as IT Security Consultant to
guide us to prevent threats from external sources to our IT infrastructure. The bank has also provided direct benefit transfer
of LPG subsidy through Aadhar Card to its customers. The bank is sending various preventive messages to its customers
about not share any confidential information about their accounts although it is pretended that the information is required
by the bank officials.

Human Resources :-

While implementations of expansion plan, the Bank should not grow only by number and figures but also with quality. To
cater the needs of the customers with growing branches and credit portfolio, the requirement of skilled human resources is
also emerged. The same is being met out with the recruitment of professionally qualified, having substantial and relevant
experience in banking domain at senior level in the Bank.

In cut-throat competitive scenario the responsibility of keeping the existing customers as well as providing new and advanced
services to growing customers is grossly on the strong shoulders of the human resource of the Bank. To enhance the skill
and efficiency of the staff / Officers, the Bank has made arrangement for training at Head Office and calling experts in the
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subjects from outside. The Bank also deputes the staff and Officers for training at RBI's training centers and other training
institutions established for Co-operative Banks™ employees/ Officers.

The Bank has prepared detailed Manual of Instructions on Deposits, Loans, Services, IT and Account Functions at Branches
and Head Office. We are also in the process of imparting training to all the staff members of the bank in the coming year.
This will enhance the knowledge and skill of the bank employees in the customer service and taking quick decisions. We
have also employed a full-time trainer for training soft skills to the employees and officers of the bank. During the year 265
staff were trained in the training programmes conducted and organized on different types of subject such as managing
change, credit marketing, performance appraisal, refund note policy etc. The Bank has also started publishing in-house
bimonthly magazine named Insight with a view to extract the hidden talent of the employees and also to share information
regarding current events happening in the bank to its employees.

Corporate Governance:-

The success of the institution is depending upon its governance. The Bank has started to take steps for implementing
corporate governance. The Bank has set up the organizational structure whereby separate departments are formed to
bring proper work allocation system. The regular meetings of various departments at Head office level such as IT and MIS
are conducted to deal the administrative matters also. The meetings of ALCO Committee of the executives of the Bank
are conducted on regular basis. The Bank has formed an Audit Committee consisting of the directors who are Banking
Experts as per the requirement of the RBI. These committees meet regularly. This has helped in ensuring transparency
in financial statements, protecting shareholder interest as well as minimizing the chance of fraud and malpractices. The
Bank has purchased Audit software for exercising better control over day to day operations and also purchased recovery
management software as extended tool for better recovery.

Corporate Social Responsibility:-

(1) GP PARSIK BANK acknowledges its social responsibilities by donating permissible percentage of net profit to Social
Organisations. During the year, the bank donated % 23,85,000/- to 19 organizations who are committed for social
causes.

(2) During this financial year Jammu and Kashmir faced natural calamity. In response to an appeal made by Indian
Bank’s Association as well as the Prime Minister of India to extend help for rehabilitation of these affected people the
employees of the bank contributed an amount equivalent to one day Privilege Leave % 4,88,747/- and the bank also
contributed ¥ 5,11,253/- total amounting to ¥ 10,00,000/- to Prime Minister’s National Relief Fund.

(3) ABIlood Donation Camp was organised on 7th November, 2014 at its Head Office, Kalwa, Thane. The Blood donners
included Directors, Officers and Staff who donated 102 bottles of blood. The above programme was organised by
Thanco Bank Karmachari Sangh, Thane, Unit Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

(4) The bank also organized Medical Check-up Camp for members above 45 years of age free of cost on 7th November,
2014 at its Head Office, Kalwa, Thane.

(5) The Bank organized training programme for members as per the revised bye laws commensurate with 97th
constitutional amendment.

(6) The bank has also given financial help for education to the dependents of the members. During the year ¥ 72,000/-
was given to 27 students.

(7) The bank has given % 4,58,500/- to 41 shareholders towards medical assistance during the year.

(8) The Bank arranges cricket tournament every year for the employees. Most of the employees participated in tournament
and showed their talent. The Bank’s Head Office — IT Dept. team achieved first prize in Cricket competition and won
Late Gopinath Patil Smruti Chashak with efforts of All-rounder Sachin Madhavi (Man of the Series) and our Bhiwandi
Branch won Second prize.

Alimited overs Inter Bank Cricket Tournament organised by Sahakarmurti Gopinathdada Patil Foundation on memory
of “Late Gopinath Patil Saheb”. Total 15 Banks teams were participated in Inter Bank Cricket Tournament i.e. Reserve
Bank of India, NKGSB, DNSB, TJSB, Apana Sahakari Bank, Chembur Nagrik Sahakari Bank, Vasai Vikas Sahakari
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Bank etc. Our Bank won the first prize by defeating Vasai Vikas Sahakari Bank Ltd., by three runs and Sahakarmurti
Gopinath (Dadasaheb) Patil Smruti Chashak was accepted by Captain Mr. Kiran Madhavi and his teammates with
Trophy and Cash prize. The Best Batsman — Roshan Patil (GP Parsik Bank), Best Bowler — Manas Raut (Vasai Vikas
Sahakari Bank Ltd.), Best Fielder - Sumit Ghadigaonkar (RBI), All-rounder Player — Rahul Thakur (GP Parsik Bank)
were honoured by bouquet, Trophy and Cash prize.

(9) Afforestation: The Bank’s founder Chairman, Late Shri. Gopinath S.Patil, had immensely contributed for environmental,
social, educational and other important sectors. He has inspired many of his associates for forestation. Along with
them and with the help of Sahakar Bazar Kalwa, more than 1.5 lac trees are being planted on Parsik Hill. The bank
has also planted trees on both sides of the road at Kalwa, Vitawa and Parsik Nagar which gives pleasant view to all
of us. Today forestation is the necessity to contain Global Warming. Shri. Bharat Pandurang Mhatre, Deputy General
Manager who retired from 1st April, 2015 has decided to devote his time for taking care of this project.

Inspection and Audit:-

Shri. S. Nekhini, Chief Inspecting Officer, RBI and Shri. Gorekar Chetan, his colleague, have completed inspection of the
bank for the year 2013-14 and have offered valuable guidance. For the year under review, Statutory Auditors M/s. Oka and
Bhat have completed the statutory audit of the Bank and have given Audit Classification “A”. Bank’s Concurrent / Internal
Auditors M/s. B. S. Korde & Co., M/s R.V. Baikar & Co., M/s. A. V. Sable, M/s. S. S. Gadkari & Associate, have conducted
Concurrent / internal audit of the Bank for the year under review and have submitted their reports.

The Board of Directors recommends M/s Gogate & Co. as Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2015-16. The resolution
for their appointment will be moved under Agenda item No. 9 of the notice.

Obituary:-

We deeply mourn the death of members, customers, staff members and well wishers who passed away during the year
under report.

Achievements and Awards:-

(1) NPCI has given special award to our bank for issue of maximum number of RuPay Debit Cards during the year.

(2) The Bank has added blue feather in its cap by achieving Banco Purskar 2014 (Bank with Deposits between ¥1751/-
crores to ¥3000/- crores - Category) - 2nd prize organised by Avies Publication, Kolhapur & Galaxy Counseling, Pune
at Lonawala.

Acknowledgement:-

On behalf of Board of Directors | take this opportunity to express their gratitude to the members, depositors, borrowers and
well wishers for their valued support for the progress of the bank. | would like to thank Directors for their valuable guidance,
support and co-operation for overall growth and progress of the Bank. On behalf of the Board of Directors, | would also
like to thank Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors for their guidance and contribution. The Board is very grateful for the
valued support and guidance from Reserve Bank of India, Central Registrar of Co.Op. Societies, New Delhi, Commissioner
of Co-operation and Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra State, Pune, Navi Mumbai, Thane, Kolhapur and
Registrar of Co.Op. Societies Goa State and Hon’ble Minister for Co.operation, Govt. of Goa, Paniji. | also thankful to our
legal advisors for their valuable guidance.The Board conveys its sincere appreciation to all the Executives, Officers and
Employees of the Bank for their dedicated services and contribution in the progress of the Bank.

Jai Hind, Jai Sahakar !

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Ranjit Gopinath Patil

Chairman
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

102B, Tapovanshree CHS Ltd.,
1st Floor, Near Karve Hospital,
M.G. Road, Naupada,

THANE - 400 602

Telefax:- (022) 25426618
E-mail: jgoka_ca@yahoo.com

INDEPENDENT STATUTORY AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of
Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Report on the Financial Statements

1.

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI
BANK LIMITED (hereinafter referred to as “the Bank”) which comprise Balance Sheet as at 31st March,
2015 and Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow for the year ended on that date and a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

2.

Management is responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements in accordance with the
Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, and the Rules made thereunder, the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies / Banks) and the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Accounting Standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl).
This responsibility includes the design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility.

3.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

. An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures

in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Bank’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

5. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a reasonable

basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

6.

In our opinion, as shown by books of bank, and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us the financial statements together with the notes thereon and subject to our
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comments and observations contained in the Audit Memorandum, comply with the applicable accounting

standards issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India to the extent applicable and give the

information required by the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and Rules framed thereunder and
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India:

(a) In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at March 31, 2015;

(b) In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

(c) In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

(d) The Bank is awarded ‘A’ Class for the year 2014-15.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
7. The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in accordance with the provisions
of Section 29 of the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies / Banks) in

Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 except as stated

in Audit Memorandum.

8. As required under Section 73(4) of the Multi-state Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, and Section 30(3) of
the Banking Regulation Act, 1949, we report that:

(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and have found them to be satisfactory.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by the Act, Rules and bye-laws have been kept
by the Bank so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balance Sheet, Profit and Loss Account and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) the transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice have been within the powers of the Bank.

(e) The returns received from the offices and branches of the Bank have been found adequate for the
purposes of our audit.

9. In addition to Para 8 above, as required by Rule 27(2)(d), Rule 27(2)(e) and Rule 27(3) of the Multi-State

Co-operative Societies Rules, 2002, we further report that:

a. Inour opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, there has been no
material impropriety or irregularity in the expenditure or in the realisation of money due to the Bank;

b.  In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank and National Agriculture and Rural Development Bank established under the
National Agriculture and Rural Development Bank Act, 1981 (61 of 1981), to the extent applicable,
have generally been adhered to.

c. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
significant reportable transactions / matters referred to in Rule 27(3) of the Multi-State Co-operative
Societies Rules, 2002. Advances categorised by the Bank as ‘Doubtful’ and ‘Loss’ Assets (¥ 1,674.96
lakhs and T 86.45 lakhs respectively) as per prudential norms are considered to be doubtful of
recovery against which adequate provision (X 1,761.41 lakhs) has been made.

Place: Thane For OKA & BHAT (FRN 115027W)
Date : 27th May, 2015 Chartered Accountants
(J G. Oka) (M. No. 033673)
Partner
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GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD ., Multi-State Scheduled Bank
Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015

EXPENDITURE SCHEDULE 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014

3 3

INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSIT / 1 1243282568.67 1014928029.25
BORROWINGS

SALARY AND ALLOWANCES 2 341943097.00 291310591.33
BOARD OF DIRECTORS FEES 393427.50 379211.50
RENT, RATE, TAXES & INSURANCE 3 80060531.85 70992406.99
LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES 8668533.05 3099123.00
POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES 4 8399358.70 11723576.64
AUDIT FEES 4896500.00 4512500.00
DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS ) 65914605.61 49980535.09
PRINTING, STATIONERY & 6 29068339.60 32819628.69

ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES

CONTRACTUAL EXPENSES 9989984.00 6327080.00
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSES 7 57456403.51 44566128.47
PROVISIONS 194691344.28 193791197.00
BAD DEBTS WRITTE OFF 5125116.61 0.00
INCOME TAX PAID / PROVISION 158100000.00 137350402.00
DEFERED TAX ASSET/ LIABILITY 2457800.00 3738900.00
NET PROFIT TRANSFERRED TO 306601655.26 242170095.24

BALANCE SHEET

TOTAL X 2517049265.64 2107689405.20

Place : Parsik Nagar,
Kalwa, Thane -05.
Date : 27th May, 2015.

As per my report of even date
M/s Oka & Bhat M/s B.S.Korde & Co.
(Statutory Auditor) (Internal Auditor)
FRN. 115027W FRN.125532W
Partner (Member No 033673) (Member No 14686)
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GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD ., Multi-State Scheduled Bank

Profit & Loss Account for the year ended 31st March, 2015

INCOME SCHEDULE  31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
3 3

INTEREST RECEIVED ON LOANS 9 2356100875.78 2064583109.22
& DEPOSITS
DIVIDEND ON SHARES 80453.00 630.00
COMMISSION 10 19538051.56 15330810.01
SHARE TRANSFER FEE 2000.00 86.00
LOCKER RENT & SAFE CUSTODY CHARGES 6230016.86 5395347.77
OTHER INCOME 11 34205659.64 21795029.61
EXCESS PROV OF IDR EARLIER YEARS 71378500.00 501000.00
PROFIT ON SALE OF DEAD STOCK 975834.96 83392.59
PROFIT ON INVESTMENT SOLD 23112381.23 0.00
BAD DEBTS PROV. WRITTEN BACK 5125116.61 0.00
BAD DEBTS WRITTEN OFF RECOVER 300376.00 0.00

TOTAL X

2517049265.64

2107689405.20

For Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil

Chairman

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand

Vice Chairman
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2015  31st March, 2014
3 3

SCHEDULE - 1

INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSIT/BORROWINGS

INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS 1243282568.67 1014928029.25

TOTAL X
SCHEDULE - 2 SALARY & ALLOWANCES
STAFF SALARY & ALLOWANCES
STAFF PROVIDENT FUND CONTR.
PROVIDENT FUND CHARGES
STAFF TRAINING CHARGES
LABOUR WELFARE CHARGES
STAFF INSURANCE
GRATUITY CONTRIBUTION (L.1.C)

TOTAL X
SCHEDULE - 3 RENT, RATE, TAXES & INSURANCE
RENT, RATES & TAXES

INSURANCE
PROFESSION TAX
ELECTRICITY CHARGES
WATER CHARGES
TOTAL %
SCHEDULE - 4 POSTAGE & TELEPHONE EXPENSES

POSTAGE
TELEPHONE EXPENSES
LEASE LINE ANNUAL CHARGES

TOTAL X
SCHEDULE - 5 DEPRECIATION ON FIXED ASSETS
BUILDING
VEHICLE
FURNITURE & FIXTURES
LIBRARY
COMPUTER

TOTAL X

SCHEDULE - 6 PRINTING, STATIONERY &
ADVERTISEMENT EXPENSES

PRINTING & STATIONERY EXPENSES
ADVERTISEMENTS

SAHAKAR & PRACHAR

TOTAL X
SCHEDULE - 7 MISCELLENEOUS EXPENCES
SERVICE TAX
DEAD STOCK WRITE OFF
LBT

TRAVELLING EXPENSES
VEHICLE EXPENSES
MISC. OFFICE EXPENSES
REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE

1243282568.67

1014928029.25

284548138.00
26862114.00
2753540.00
358194.00
31032.00
7433063.00
19957016.00

246434573.33
23487208.00
2375768.00
480585.00
29376.00
6530500.00
11972581.00

341943097.00

291310591.33

35051627.00
21545761.88
2500.00
23262059.97
198583.00

30958936.69
19044277.00
2500.00
20738482.30
248211.00

80060531.85

70992406.99

830146.00 180709.00
2493501.81 4232806.16
5075710.89 7310061.48
8399358.70 11723576.64

17158011.00
1874469.00
15002854.06
9609.00
31869662.55

9598676.00
1614033.00
14309181.81
4937.85
24453706.43

65914605.61

49980535.09

11079116.60 9024315.69
15742883.00 20653376.00
2246340.00 3141937.00
29068339.60 32819628.69
6314049.82 0.00
673193.91 0.00
201840.92 0.00
704070.90 693512.00
2226370.26 2008036.07
11451677.96 11746768.33
2306477.15 2158697.48
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
4 3
SPECIAL / ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING EXP. 1518406.00 796581.00
SERVICING CHARGES 12705670.23 11595224.08
MICR CHEQUE PROC. CHARGES 1900543.06 2509184.56
SECURITY SERVICE CHARGES 8897102.00 6309333.40
ATM CARD CHARGES 426603.00 303188.50
CCIL MEMBERSHIP FEE 10250.00 197573.90
NFS CHARGES 51644.26 643362.65
BRANCH OPENING EXPENSES 1839289.00 929583.50
COMPUTER LICENSE RENEWAL 5546777.08 901153.00
DIFFERED TAX ASSET / LIABILITY 0.00 3773930.00
CCIL SETTLEMENT CHARGES 645061.00 0.00
ADVISORY CHARGES 37376.96 0.00
TOTAL % 57456403.51 44566128.47
SCHEDULE - 8 PROVISIONS
STAFF WELFARE FUND 1008700.00 1000000.00
BONUS & EXGRATIA 0.00 48931418.00
EDUCATION FUND 0.00 30000.00
AMOUNT PROVIDED FOR BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS 102500000.00 95000000.00
STANDERD ASSET PROVISION 5000000.00 5000000.00
AMORTISATION OF PREMIUM PAID ON GSEC HTM 975445.00 975445.00
VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT SCHEME 2000000.00 2000000.00
AMORTISATION OF COST OF AQR BANK. 15901368.28 16000000.00
CONTINGENT PROV. AGAINST DEP. IN INVESTMENTS 47116948.00 350700.00
SPECIAL RESERVE FUND (Section 36 (1)(viii) of IT Act., 1961) 7909000.00 11000000.00
LEAVE ENCASHMENT PROVISION 12279883.00 13503634.00

TOTAL X
SCHEDULE - 9 INTEREST RECEIVED ON

LOANS & DEPOSITS
LOANS
DEPOSITS & INVESTMENTS

TOTAL X
SCHEDULE - 10 COMMISSION
B.D. COMMISSION
INSURANCE COMMISSION
OTHERS
TOTAL X

SCHEDULE - 11 OTHER INCOME
ATM CARD COMMISSION
PROCESSING CHARGES

ECS /NEFT PROCESSING CHARGES
CIBIL CHARGES

PAN CARD COMMISSION

CERSAI CHARGES

RETURN BACK IMPAIRED ASSET
MISC RECEIPTS

SERVICE CHARGES & OTHERS

TOTAL X

194691344.28

193791197.00

1483338975.23
872761900.55

1272650240.99
791932868.23

2356100875.78

2064583109.22

578440.82 720798.37
1507071.00 491342.77
17452539.74 14118668.87
19538051.56 15330810.01
56731.31 106444.28
2410607.00 27876.00
180744.72 169815.05
174691.18 105204.91
6663.96 3717.10
106354.50 7150.00
0.00 144000.00
203994.14 450083.26
31065872.83 20780739.01

34205659.64

21795029.61
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GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD ., Multi-State Scheduled Bank
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

CAPITAL & LIABILITIES SCHEDULE 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
3 3

SHARE CAPITAL A 539409800.00 471540350.00
RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES B 2889312816.08 2627803130.42
AMORTISATION RESERVE 79901368.28 64000000.00
DEPOSITS C 21678355196.62 18351310663.68
BILLS FOR COLLECTION (As per Contra) 615930.00 1455342.00
INTEREST PAYABLE ON DEPOSITS 657436746.00 542664861.75
OTHER LIABILITIES D 943293924.72 805002810.26
OVERDUE INT RESERVE 132986698.94 117155895.53
(NPA)(As per Contra)
BRANCH ADJUSTMENT 1337620.42 1890785.30
CURRENT YEAR PROFIT E 306607628.96 242175973.70
TOTAL % 27229257730.02 23224999812.64
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES : M 290887367.18 125876307.00

Place : Parsik Nagar,
Kalwa, Thane -05.
Date : 27th May, 2015.

As per my report of even date
M/s Oka & Bhat M/s B.S.Korde & Co.
(Statutory Auditor) (Internal Auditor)
FRN. 115027W FRN.125532W
Partner (Member No 033673) (Member No 14686)
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GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD ., Multi-State Scheduled Bank

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2015

PROPERTY & ASSETS

SCHEDULE 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014

3 3

CASH 1420412939.70 1099571819.71
BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS G 2212317082.87 3879341894.70
MONEY AT CALL & SHORT NOTICE 698870080.63 399588124.24
INVESTMENTS H 8523118198.00 5330014764.00
ADVANCES I 12670464224.12 11122422966.40
INTEREST RECEIVABLE J 311268277.49 303725737.83
FIXED ASSETS K 408992304.77 261858421.74
ADVANCE FOR NEW PREMISES 0.00 34422000.00
OTHER ASSETS L 770310625.22 595541478.21
BILLS RECEIVABLE (As per Contra) 615930.00 1455342.00
NPA INT. RBLE (As per Contra) 132986698.94 117155895.53
COST OF ACQUISITION 79901368.28 79901368.28
(ICHALKARANJI MAHILA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.)

TOTAL R 27229257730.02 23224999812.64

For Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil

Chairman

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand

Vice Chairman
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Schedules Forming Part of Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2015

SCHEDULES

31st March, 2015
4

31st March, 2014

N

SCHEDULE A - SHARE CAPITAL

AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL
(100000000 Shares of % 50/- each)

ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP

SHARE CAPITAL

10788196 Shares of ¥ 50/- each

(Previous Year 9430807 Shares of ¥ 50/- each)
Individuals 490928750

Others 48481050

Co-op Institution -
SCHEDULE B - RESERVE FUND &

OTHER RESERVES

RESERVE FUND

BUILDING FUND

DIVIDEND EQUI. FUND

BAD & DOUBTFUL DEBTS RESERVE
CONTINGENT PROVISION AGAINST
STANDARD ASSETS

MEMBERS WELFARE FUND

EMPLOYEES WELFARE FUND

CHARITY FUND

DIRECTORS TRANING FUND

VOLUNTARY RETIREMENT FUND
CONTIGENCY RESERVE

INVESTMENT FLUCTATION RESERVE (IFR)
INVESTMENT DEPRECIATION RESERVE (IDR)
UPGRADATION OF SOFTWARE/HARDWARE FUND

5000000000.00

1000000000.00

539409800.00

667370953.65
523222857.95
53514000.00
708603960.39
77500000.00

29788287.50
9417771.84
19184747.03
4620330.15
19081766.00
362949803.57
140000000.00
1650000.00
93500000.00

471540350.00

605497834.00
470534857.95
48514000.00
611229077.00
72500000.00

27339367.50
8990728.84
19660000.03
5504995.53
17081766.00
350449803.57
140000000.00
73028500.00
85000000.00

GOLDEN JUBLEE FUND 11000000.00 8500000.00
REVALUATION RESERVE(TRF-ICH) 11668750.00 11668750.00
IMPAIRED ASSETS RESERVE(TRF-ICH) 420000.00 420000.00
SPECIAL RESERVE u/s 36(1)(viii)of IT Act, 1961 66109000.00 58200000.00
CONTINGENT PROVISION AGAINST DEP. 60800398.00 13683450.00
IN INVESTMENT
ELECTION FUND 200000.00 0.00
EDU. FUND FOR MEMBERS, DIRECTORS EMPOLYEES 4493190.00 0.00
ADDL. RES FUND FOR UNFORSEEN LOSSES 24217000.00 0.00
TOTAL X 2889312816.08 2627803130.42
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SCHEDULES

31st March, 2015
3

31st March, 2014
4

SCHEDULE C - DEPOSITS

REINVESTMENT

FIXED DEPOSIT

MONTHLY INTEREST DEPOSIT
QUARTERLY INTEREST DEPOSIT
RECURRING DEPOSIT

DAILY DEPOSIT SCHEME
SMALL SAVING DEPOSIT
CURRENT A/C INDIVIDUAL
CURRENT A/C SOCIETY
SAVING A/C INDIVIDUAL
SAVING A/C SOCIETY
MATURED DEPOSIT

5204379301.35
2116776212.14
1952091307.00
828791469.97
236037067.00
107984.14
45028.28
2054761744.00
61132326.74
8702024439.54
218574434.71
303633881.75

3570897611.40
1871729418.39
1479555295.00
499309214.97
200084709.85
81147.58
23221.74
1845421644.14
63812702.66
8392319549.06
198175861.06
229900287.83

TOTAL %

21678355196.62

18351310663.68

SCHEDULE D - OTHER LIABILITIES

DIVIDEND PAYABLE

AUDIT FEES PAYABLE
SUNDRY CREDITORS
NOMINAL MEMBERSHIP FEE
SHARE SUSPENSE

SUNDRY RECEIPTS

SERVICE TAX PAYABLE
LOCKER RENT

RETENTION MONEY

T.D.S.

PROVIDENT FUND
PROVISION FOR LEAVE ENCASHMENT
BONUS & EX.GRATIA
ANAMAT ACCOUNT
R.C.PENDING ENTRIES PAYABLE
EDUCATION FUND

INCOME TAX PROVISION
FAMILY PENSION

PAY ORDER

ICHALKARANJI BANK SHARES
GRATUITY FUND

4995317.20
1511000.00
45884421.46
1085290.00
2774527.00
1177670.00
173689.05
3669574.20
2110965.61
1056982.01
0.00
12279883.00
0.00
320462.69
854243.29
30000.00
726210000.00
0.00
88057910.04
14131050.00
12500000.00

3392926.55
2106500.00
17892316.39
373952.47
638779.00
328620.00
35820.31
2750371.94
2107043.61
434328.01
5523567.00
13503634.00
48932000.00
463535.48
967916.79
30000.00
568110000.00
308873.00
90520945.80
14131050.00
11552941.00
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
3 3
N.F.S./POS /IMPS / ABB- NEFT / RTGS SETTLEMENT 2970273.61 2108100.00
POS SETTLEMENT (RUPAY) 298711.56 95055.91
TD INT ECS/NEFT 180052.00 130431.00
DEFFERED TAX LIABILITY 21021902.00 18564102.00
TOTAL X% 943293924.72 805002810.26
SCHEDULE E - PROFIT & LOSS A/C
PROFIT AS PER LAST BALANCE SHEET 242175973.70 227594878.46
LESS : APPROPRIATIONS -
RESERVE FUND 25% 60544000.00 56900000.00
ADDITIONAL RESERVE FUND 10% 24217000.00 0.00
DIVIDEND TO SHAREHOLDERS 66100000.00 58554000.00
DIRECTORS TRAINING FUND 4500000.00 300000.00
ELECTION FUND 200000.00 0.00
CHARITABLE FUND 2421000.00 2275000.00
MEMBERS WELFARE FUND 3000000.00 3000000.00
DIVIDEND EQUALIZATION FUND 5000000.00 8500000.00
CONTINGENCY RESERVES 12500000.00 35500000.00
BUILDING FUND 52688000.00 60560000.00
SILVER JUBILEE FUND 2500000.00 2000000.00
INVESTMENT FLUCTUATION RESERVE (IFR) 8500000.00 0.00
PROFIT OF THE LAST YEAR 5973.70 5878.46
ADD : NET PROFIT FOR THE YEAR 306601655.26 242170095.24

TOTAL X 306607628.96 242175973.70
SCHEDULE F - CASH
CASH IN HAND 306691128.93 235581533.36
R.B.I.CURRENT A/C. 1104778130.75 845504170.29
CAWITH MSC BANK 653684.92 1824547.92
CA's WITH S.B.1. 8289995.10 16661568.14

TOTAL X 1420412939.70 1099571819.71
SCHEDULE G -

BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS
A) CURRENT ACCOUNT WITH

CAWITH TDCC 5469729.72 14799500.72
INDUSIND BANK 2606570.00 55000.00
CA WITH IDBI BANK 17694544.05 9691625.32
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
3 3
CA WITH BANK OF INDIA 10277007.35 618917.01
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA 8188.90 8255.90
SARASWAT BANK CURRENT A/C 0.00 123545.64
STATE BANK OF HYDERABAD 350527.45 1031127.36
CA WITH AXIS BANK 1267242.43 5601082.94
KOTAK MAHINDRA BANK 45232.10 35232.10
CAWITH RDCC 33554.95 82238.15
HDFC BANK PUNE (ICH) 63389.52 133100.45
KDCC BANK ICH 6682910.51 6627340.78
UNION BANK OF INDIA 399561.89 527409.33
CAWITH ICICI 3053700.00 2406200.00
TOTAL X 47952158.87 41740575.70
B) FIXED DEPOSITS WITH BANKS
S.B.I (F.D) THANE 5000000.00 5000000.00
TERM DEP. MSC BANK 17550000.00 17550000.00
TERM DEP.TDCC THANE 145332500.00 449749400.00
TERM DEP. TDCC KALWA 1500000.00 99500000.00
S.B. INDORE SDR 27424.00 539282.00
BANK OF INDIA FDR 520000000.00 320000000.00
KDCC FDR (TRF ICH) 0.00 500000.00
CORPORATION BANK FDR 550000000.00 200000000.00
IDBI FIXED DEPOSIT 129955000.00 55000.00
DENA BANK 200000000.00 504707637.00
PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK FIX DEPOSIT 0.00 500000000.00
INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK FDR 0.00 350000000.00
CANARA BANK FDR 200000000.00 800000000.00
BANK OF MAHARASHTRA FDR 300000000.00 200000000.00
BANK OF BARODA FDR 95000000.00 390000000.00
TOTAL X 2164364924.00 3837601319.00
TOTAL (A+B) 2212317082.87 3879341894.70

SCHEDULE H - INVESTMENTS
GOVT.IND STOCK

(Face Value ¥ 7428410000/-)
(Market Value ¥ 7267566669/-)

7263842559.00

5169430614.00
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2015  31st March, 2014
3 3

PUBLIC SECTOR UNDERTAKING BOND 160000000.00 60000000.00

(Face Value 3160000000/-)

(Market Value ¥161847000/-)

GOVT TRUST SECURITY 558489639.00 100130000.00

(Face Value ¥ 556480000/-)

(Market Value ¥ 575516296/-)

TREASURY BILL 245408150.00 0.00

CERTIFICATE OF DEPOSITES 294912900.00 0.00

SHARES WITH OTHER BANKS & SOCIETIES 464950.00 454150.00
TOTAL X 8523118198.00 5330014764.00

SCHEDULE |- ADVANCES

SHORT TERM LOAN

GOLD LOAN

C.C. HYPOTHECATION

C.C.CLEAN

LONG TERM LOAN
MEDIUM TERM LOAN

STAFF LOAN

(OF WHICH UNSECURED LOAN < 1428719008.78)
(OF WHICH OVERDUES LOAN ¥ 147597881.83)

544592742.16
560998358.05
2167440541.30
11036541.18
2289349050.26
6924888572.69
172158418.48

400964998.05
749763282.08
1604420728.48
5431221.43
2167333321.77
6017949032.61
176560381.98

TOTAL X% 12670464224.12 11122422966.40
SCHEDULE J - INTEREST RECEIVABLE
INT. RBLE ON LOANS 137374275.50 118402118.00
INT. R'BLE ON DEPOSITS 173894001.99 185323619.83
TOTAL X 311268277.49 303725737.83
SCHEDULE K - FIXED ASSETS
(on page 46)
SCHEDULE L - OTHER ASSETS
POSTAGE STAMP BALANCE 367051.00 385837.00
PREPAID EXPENSES 6963396.61 9088221.00
BALANCE STATIONARY 3559157.85 3725204.70
TELEPHONE DEPOSIT 513898.00 572521.00
WATER DEPOSIT 38075.00 38075.00
RENTAL BRANCH PREMISES DEPOSIT 17295618.00 10923748.00
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SCHEDULES 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
3 3
ELECTRIC DEPOSIT 1798761.00 1676361.00
ADVANCE INCOME TAX 715372723.65 551691902.21
SECURITY DEPOSIT CCIL 6850000.00 6850000.00
BEST SECURITY DEPOSIT 5000.00 5000.00
NON BANKING ASSETS(TRF ICH) 6292648.00 6292648.00
COURT DEPOSIT - SUIT 92571.00 92571.00
CERSAI & NPCE SGM DEPOSIT 4112.54 3441.54
N.P.C.I. DEPOSIT 600000.00 100000.00
PAN COUPON 36254.00 20122.76
UNUTILISED CENVAT CREDIT 9465419.97 4075825.00
R.B.I. DEAF CLAIMS RECEIVABLE 1055938.60 0.00

TOTAL %

770310625.22

595541478.21

SCHEDULE — M CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

CLAIMS AGAINST THE BANK NOT
ACKNOWLEDGED AS DEBT

BANK GUARANTEE

LETTER OF CREDIT

Amount transferred to DEAF

(Net of Payment made to eligible depositors)

183107838.00
34902409.00
72877120.18

84203561.00
41672746.00
0.00

TOTAL %

290887367.18

125876307.00
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oI Urélel URRAS STetdl HeBR) 4 fe5., A e AsYes 4
39 AR 2094« 3R dbfawet 3iftrs A

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION

31 March, 2015 31 March, 2014
1) Capital to Risk Asset Ratio Q) VSIS SIEW Tacsean feiersl fham wmr 19.47% 19.81%
2)  Movement of CRAR ) WiSToT™ SIEM e fSie=i -0.34% -0.15%
SIS [FHH TS T80
3)  Investment 3) TdEU®
a) Book value and 37) g&ien fohmd 85226.53 53295.60
b) Face value of Investment q)  TTEEHE SE e 86948.90  55202.10
c) Market Value of Investment %) AU aNTRI g 82452.51 52587.52
4)  Advances against real estate, Y) TR ATGHCA] ARG 26218.84 26897.74
construction & housing RIS & edhst
5)  Advances against Shares & Debentures «) e g fedud arumadie et 0.00 0.00
6) Advances to directors, relatives, §) TEoh, AaTs, Gatiid U=
companies/firms in which they are interested / G st st
a) Fund based 37) el s 0.00 0.00
b) Non-fund based ¥) IRl s 0.00 0.00
7) Cost of Deposits: ©) dtedle @ (fh) -
Average cost of Deposit &t TRt @ () 6.21% 5.76%
8) NPAs: ¢) 3O A R e
a) Gross NPAs 31) TR I T R SIS / ees TR st 3672.98 3143.55
b) Net NPAs ) T I A SR St / Fedes stgeard st 0.00 0.00
9) Movement in NPAs R) I A U1 Sl 950
a) At the beginning of the year 31) autean geardre 3143.55 2378.14
b) Additions during the year q) TR aTe 2075.73 1915.49
c) Less: Closed/Recovered/written off &) IS : 9 e / agA gl / it 1546.30 1150.08
d) Atthe end of the year 3) auerElg 3672.98 3143.55
10) Profitability : 2 0 )T &l
a) Interest income as a percentage 37) ST ST 3N s 3TaSe T 8.72% 8.93%
of working funds
b) Non-interest income as a percentage ¥) ASTAfARE ST HRiEe it 0.54% 0.18%
of working funds TGS TH
c) Operating profit as a percentage %) URETSTHS ST (IR JhiT) 2.38% 2.5%
of working funds PN R ST gHm
d) Returns on Assets g) fSigiedie 3= 1.13% 1.06%
e) Business (Deposits + Advances) 3) Ui FHARI =9 564.94 510.81
per employee
f) Profit per employee %) i HHARI B 5.04 4.20
11) a) Provisions made towards NPAs. 2.2)3T) I T -1 [Sigdre! Foss! R 1025.00 950.00
AU HET-AEE! FOS! W
b) Depreciation on Investments ¥) F JaauEhiedie SENT 16.50 35.07
12) Movement in provisions & ) 59
a) Towards NPAs 37) 3T A -7 fSieHEret 973.75 950.00
b) Towards depreciation on investment C)RRGELCREIERITIC] -9.75 -98.25
c) Towards Standard assets %) IcUEe fSiaiErer 0.00 0.00
13) Foreign Currency assets & liabilities: 23) fagah qa fSig & Soit Not Applicable Not Applicable
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14) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium: DICGC Insurance Premium has been paid uptodate
DICGC Insurance Premium {&nd DICGC = Insurance Premium 3Tared Yl 3718,

15) Issuer composition of Non SLR investments  24) ¥ deifermed gwifene srgoieh aevs
No. Issuer Amount Extent of below Investment | Extent of unrated Extent of unlisted
(Rs. In lacs)| securities grade Securities Securities
®. T HIEUT-AT T Tghd | TUTET YUl AUehTae hHl| urael ot THelel | AISul THelel
(. ATET) ESIERUC] T T
1 2 3 4 5 6
1 PSUs HEsTe SAmde 3ushH 1100.00
2  Fls facie gen
3 Nationalised Banks 3449.12 - -
TS dh
4 Other (SLR Investment) - - - -—-
3R TR A= aa
5 Provision held towards - - -
depreciation
S-S STHerel TR
Total THU 4549.12

* All our Non SLR investment are rated as well as listed 3191 e 3 el Jeerven &1 TorErerqol vt Sraeiedn 3.

16) Non performing Non SLR investment 2 &) SIS R Fuifieh eaveh

Particulars (aufyrer)

Amount (Rs.lacs)

a) Opening Balance 3R fireeres 0.00
b) Additions during the year since 1st April, 2014 ¢ TfUd, R o ¥ U Scicl a6 0.00
¢) Reduction during the above period H@aﬂfﬁm 2! 0.00
d) Closing balance @i sm@= freeian 0.00
e) Total provisions held TH & TR 0.00
17) Penalty imposed by RBI: 3T, . 371 7 TRl Nil
18) Restructured Accounts: TR ettt @l Nil

Place : Parsik Nagar, As per our report of even date

For OKA & BHAT

For Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
Kalwa, Thane.
Date : 27th MAY,2015 CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FRN. 115027W
(J. G. Oka)
Partner
M. No. 033673
(Statutory Auditors)

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
Chairman

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand Shri. Sadanand K. Nayak

Vice Chairman C.E.O.
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Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2015

A. Basic Information

1.

Background
Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd. is a multi-state scheduled co-operative bank (converted into
multi-state co-operative society w.e.f. 26.03.2015) providing wide range of banking and financial services through
50 branches. It is governed by the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies / banks)
and the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and the rules framed thereunder.

Basis of Preparation

The financial statements have been prepared following the going concern concept, on an accrual basis, unless
otherwise stated, under the historical cost convention, except for building acquired on merger with Ichalkaranji
Mabhila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Ichalkaranji which is carried at revalued amount (on the basis of revaluation carried
out prior to merger by the erstwhile Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.), and comply with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India, statutory requirements under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 & Multi-
State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002, circulars and guidelines issued by Urban Banks Department (UBD) of
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from time to time, the accounting standards issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI), to the extent applicable, and current practices prevailing within the banking industry
in India.

Use of Estimates

The presentation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues
and expenses and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of the reporting period. Management
believes that these estimates and assumptions are prudent and reasonable. However, actual results could differ
from estimates requiring an adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities which are recognised
prospectively in the future periods.

B. Significant accounting policies:

1.

1.1

1.2

1.3

Investments:

Classification of Investments:
For the purpose of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments have been classified under four groups, namely,
Government Securities, other approved securities, shares and bonds of PSUs and other investments.

Categorisation of Investments:

In accordance with the guidelines issued by the RBI, the Bank has classified its Investment portfolio into the
following three categories: “Held to Maturity” (HTM) — securities acquired with the intention to hold till maturity.
“Held for Trading” (HFT) — securities acquired with the intention to trade. “Available for Sale” (AFS) — securities
which do not fall within the above two categories.

Valuation of Investments:

Investments under HTM category are carried at Book Value. The premium paid, if any, on the investments under
this category is amortised over the residual life of the security as per guidelines of RBI and Policy adopted by
Bank. The profit / loss on investments acquired at a discount on face value, under this category, is recognised
only at the time of redemption / sale of the investment.

Investments under ‘Available for Sale (AFS)’ and ‘Held for Trading (HFT) category are valued scrip-wise at lower
of Cost or Market Value. Net depreciation, if any, under each category has been provided for, net appreciation,
if any, has been ignored.

Market Value, where market quotes are not available, is determined on the basis of the “Yield to Maturity” (YTM)
method as indicated by Primary Dealers Association of India (PDAI) jointly with the Fixed Income and Money
Market Derivatives Association of India (FIMMDA). Appreciation/ Depreciation are aggregated for each class
of securities and net depreciation in aggregate for each category as per RBI guidelines is charged to Profit and
Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.
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1.4  Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as revenue item. Brokerage, Commission etc. pertaining
to investments paid at the time of acquisition is charged to revenue.

2. Advances:

2.1 The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provisioning
on Standard Advances and Non-Performing Advances has been arrived at in accordance with the Income
Recognition, Assets Classification and Provisioning Norms prescribed by the RBI from time to time till date.

2.2  The unrealized interest in respect of advances classified as Non-Performing Assets is disclosed as “NPA Interest
Receivable” as per RBI directives.

2.3 Provision on Advances categorized under Sub-Standard, Doubtful and Loss Assets is made in accordance
with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India. In addition, a general provision is made on following
categories of standard assets as per RBI guidelines, as under:

Category Provision (%)

Direct advances to Agricultural and SME Sectors | 0.25

Commercial and Real estate (CRE) loans 1.00

CRE - Residential Housing 0.75

Other advances 0.40

3. Fixed Assets:

3.1 Land is carried at cost except for leasehold land which is carried at amortised cost. Premises, Furniture &
Fixtures, Plant & Machinery are stated at cost less depreciation. Cost includes incidental expenses relating to
acquisition and installation of fixed assets.

3.2 Leasehold land cost is amortised over the remaining lease period.

3.3 Computer Hardware, Computer Software, UPS and Batteries, ATM Machines, Printers, CC TV, LCD Projector
are depreciated on Straight Line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

3.4  The depreciation on assets acquired prior to 1st October is provided for the whole year otherwise the same are
depreciated at 50% of the normal rates. No depreciation is provided on assets sold in the year of sale.

3.5 Premises, Furniture & Fixtures, Plant & Machinery and Capital Expenditure on Rental premises are depreciated
on Written down Value method at the rates considered appropriate by the Management as under:

Description of Asset Rate of depreciation

Fire Extinguisher, Cheque Encoding Machine 25 %

Plant & Machinery 15%

Vehicles 25 %

Lease Lines, ISDN, ATM Video Capture System, 40 %

H.O. Building Management System

All other assets 10 %

3.5 Fixed Assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at NIL value and in
some cases at nominal value of ¥ 1/-.

4. Impairment of Assets

4.1  Fixed Assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date to ascertain whether there are any indications that the

carrying amount of any asset exceeds its realisable value. An impairment loss is recognised whenever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recoverable amount.
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Revenue recognition:

5.1 Income is accounted on accrual basis as and when it is earned except for:
(a) The income on Non-Performing Assets is recognized on realisation, as per Reserve Bank of India directives.

(b) The commission on Letters of Credit / Guarantees and Dividends received from shares of cooperative
institutions are accounted on receipt basis. While during the year interest on CBLO and interest on T Bills are
accounted on receipt basis, at the year end, interest receivable thereon is accounted on accrual basis.

(c)The interest on overdue / matured Fixed Deposits is accounted from September 1, 2008 at the rate applicable
to Savings Bank Accounts as per RBI guidelines.

5.2 Subsidy received from the Reserve Bank of India on purchase of sorting machines is accounted for on receipt
basis by crediting the same to the respective asset account.

6. Employee Benefits:

Defined Contribution Scheme:
The payment of Provident Fund is made to the Commissioner for Provident Fund at rates prescribed in the Employees
Provident Fund and Misc. Provisions Act, 1952 and is accounted for on accrual basis.

Defined Benefit Scheme:

The bank has taken Employees’ Group Gratuity Policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India (LIC) and LIC is
maintaining gratuity fund under a trust deed for gratuity payments to employees. The premium / contribution paid to
LIC under the said policy is debited to Profit &

Loss Account.

Accumulated leave is treated as an employee benefit. The Bank measures the expected cost of such absences as
an additional amount that it expects to pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the Balance
Sheet date. The bank has taken Employees’ Group Leave Encashment policy from Life Insurance Corporation of India
(LIC) to meet leave encashment liability. The premium / contribution paid to LIC under the said policy is debited to
Profit & Loss Account. Unlike the practice followed till last year, ex-gratia to employees is an appropriation of net profit
in accordance with the provisions of Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002.

7. Lease Payment:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the financial
year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and licence agreements entered into by the Bank for use of premises for its
banking business are cancellable.

8. Income Taxes:

Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Income Tax is measured on the basis of estimated
taxable income for the year in accordance with the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961, and rules framed thereunder.
Deferred tax for timing differences between the book and taxable profits for the year is accounted for using the current
tax rates and law as on the Balance Sheet date. Deferred Tax Assets (DTA) are recognised only to the extent there is
a reasonable certainty that there will be sufficient future taxable income would be available against which DTA can be
realised. DTA / Deferred Tax Liability (DTL) are reassessed at each reporting date.

9. Earnings per share:

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit for the period after tax (before appropriation) by
weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period.

10. Segment Reporting:

The Bank has identified two Business Segments viz. Treasury Operations and Other Banking Operations taking into
account the nature of products and services, the different risks and returns and the guidelines issued by RBI. Treasury
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Operations includes all investment portfolio and profit / loss on sale of investments. The expenses of this segment
consist of interest expenses on funds borrowed from internal and external sources and depreciation / amortisation
of premium on investments in Held to Maturity category. Other Banking Operations include all other operations not
covered under ‘Treasury Operations’.

Disclosures as required by the Accounting Standards (AS)

11. Effects to Cost of Acquisition of Merged Banks: (AS 14)
During the FY.2010-11, the Bank had acquired The Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd, Ichalkaranji. In
accordance with the merger order passed by the Office of the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of
Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra State, Pune 411 001 dated October 27, 2010 and ‘No Objection Certificate’
issued by the RBI, the effects to Amortisation Reserve for the F.Y.2012-13 are as under: The Memorandum
working of adjustment to Cost of Acquisition as directed by the Commissioner for Co-operation and Registrar of
Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra State, Pune 411 001 in their order dated October 27, 2010 has been kept
by the Bank duly approved by the Board.

Particulars Ichalkaranji Mahila Sahakari Bank Ltd.

Amortisation Reserve as on 01/04/2014 6,40,00,000

Amortisation for F.Y.2014-15 1,59,01,368

Amortisation Reserve as on 31/03/2015 7,99,01,368

12. Employee Benefits: (AS 15)

The Bank has contributed % 2,68,62,114/-(Previous year ¥ 2,34,87,208/-) towards Provident Fund. The Bank
has paid ¥ 1,22,79,883/-(Previous year ¥ 1,35,21,641/-) towards Group Leave Encashment policy of LIC.

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity Fund maintained with LIC:

Sl. Particulars Gratuity (Amount in )

31st March 2015 31st March 2014

I Actuarial Assumptions
Mortality Rate - -
Withdrawal rate - -

Discount Rate 8% p.a. 8% p.a.
Salary Escalation 5% 5%
Membership Data

Number of members (Nos.) 550 485
Average Age (years) 41.17 42.23
Average monthly salary 34018.61 34,541
Average Past Service (years) 14.97 15.15

Valuation Method
Il Changes in the present value of obligation

Projected Unit Credit Method

Opening present value of obligation 138643414 151968844
Interest Cost 11091473 12157508
Current Service Cost (Net of opening difference 6783130 6993510
by actuaries)

Benefits paid -7442385 -4050487
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 20855038 -28425961
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Closing Present value of obligation 169930670 138643414
1 Changes in fair value of plan assets
Opening Fair value of plan assets 132236376 109056077
Expected return on plan assets 13289212 10726488
Contributions 17860094 16504298
Benefi ts paid -7442385 -4050487
Closing Fair value of plan assets 155943297 132236376
v Amount recognized in balance sheet:
Present Value of obligation as at the year-end 169930670 145038706
Fair Value of Plan Assets as at the year-end 155943297 133518888
(Asset) / Liability 13987373 11519818
V Expenses recognised in Profit & Loss Account
Current service cost 6783130 6993510
Interest cost 11091473 11155673
Expected Return of Plan Assets -13289212 -10726488
Net actuarial (gain) / loss 20855038 3368833
Expenses recognized in P & L account 25440429 10791528
Category of Assets Insurer managed funds

Note: Present Value of Plan Assets represents the balance available with LIC. The Bank has not recognised

actuarial loss / gain on obligation / plan assets, interest cost / expected return on plan assets.

13. Segment Reporting: (AS 17)
(Rupees in lakhs)
Particulars 31.03.2015 31.03.2014
Treasury Other Banking | Treasury Other Banking

Segment Revenue 8727.62 16384.80 7919.33 13154.06
Segment Result 1259.57 3387.45 1216.38 2576.42
Segment Assets 115680.73 154476.81 97603.53 133847.58
Segment Liabilities 2224.50 268012.24 2267.12 229222.22

14. Related party Disclosures: (AS 18)

The Bank is a co-operative society under the Multi-State Co-operative Societies Act, 2002 and there are no Related
Parties requiring a disclosure under the Accounting Standard — 18, issued by the ICAI, other than Key Management
Personnel, viz. Mr. Sadanand K. Nayak, the Chief Executive Officer (CEO) of the Bank for FY.2014-15. However
in terms of RBI circular dated March 29, 2003, the CEO being a single party coming under the category, no further

details therein need to be disclosed.

15. Lease: (AS 19)

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit & Loss Account on accrual basis for the
financial year. In the opinion of the Bank, the leave and licence / lease agreements entered into by the Bank for use
of premises for its banking business are cancellable. However, disclosures required under the accounting standard

are as under:
Minimum Lease Payments:

(Rupees in Lakhs)

- Not later than one year % 387.79
- Later than one year but not later than five years $910.82
- Later than five years 3479.19
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Total minimum lease payments recognised in the Profit & Loss Account 3241.23

16. Intangible Fixed Assets: (AS 26)
The Bank has identified intangible assets representing Computer Software and shown separately in the Fixed
Assets Schedule under fixed asset block “Intangible Assets” giving details relating to Gross Block & Amortisation
as prescribed by Accounting Standard — 26 on Intangible assets issued by ICAl. Computer software is amortised
@33.33% on straight line method as per the directives of RBI.

17. Earnings per share: (AS 20)

Particulars Amount % (unless
otherwise specified)
Net profit for the period after tax (before appropriation) 30,66,01,655.26
Weighted average number of equity shares (Nos.) 99,78,993
Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) 30.72

The Bank has no liability which can be potentially converted into equity shares.

18. Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities (AS 22)

The deferred tax liabilities as at 31st March, 2015 and break-up of its major components is as follows:

Particulars Deferred Tax Asset /
(Liability) as at 31.03.2015

Provisions 10,19,700.00

Depreciation (7,89,230.00)

Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) (26,88,270.00)

of I.T. Act*

Net Deferred Tax Asset (24,57,800.00)

/ (Liability)

* Pursuant to Reserve Bank of India’s (RBI's) Circular No. UBD.CO.BPD.PCB Cir. No. 67/09.50.001/2013-14 dated May 30, 2014.

19. Impairment of Assets: (AS 28)

There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the Bank and as such no provision under
Accounting Standard -28 issued by ICAl is required.

20. Contingent Liabilities:

All letters of credit / guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability
thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties
and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-guarantees and secured
charges.

D. Notes to Accounts:

21. Cash and Bank Balances:

Fixed Deposits with other Banks include deposits aggregating to ¥ 5,05,05,000/-(Previous year % 7,97,00,000/)
lodged as margin money to secure issuance of Letters of Credit / Guarantees in respect of correspondent
business.
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22. Investments:
During the year, Bank has shifted certain securities of aggregate face value of ¥ 13,00,00,000/(Book Value
¥ 13,03,18,000/-) from Held For Trading category to Available For Sale category in accordance with RBI
Guidelines.

23.  During the year under review, the bank has written off NPAs of ¥ 51,25,116.61 which is approved by the Board
and certified by Statutory Auditors. The said NPAs had been classifi ed as Doubtful/ Loss Assets and had been
fully provided for in earlier years and accordingly an equivalent amount has been written back from the Bad and
Doubtful Debt Reserve.

24. Capital commitments and Contingent Liabilities:

Capital Commitments
At March 31, 2015, estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital accounts amount to
T NIL (Previous year % NIL).

Contingent Liability
The status of Bank’s income tax assessments / appellate proceedings is as tabulated below.

Assessment Year| Particulars Demand
Raised (X lakhs)

2007-08 Assessment Dues relating to disallowance on account of

non-deduction of tax at source from interest paid to members.

The Bank has filed an appeal against the order of the assessing

officer. 880.49
2010-11 Assessment Dues. The Bank has filed an appeal against the order

of the assessing officer. 27.27

(Balance demand)

2011-12 Assessment Dues. The Bank has filed an appeal against the order

of the assessing officer. 74.59
2012-13 Assessment Dues relating to disallowance on account of

non-deduction of tax at source from interest paid to members.

The Bank has filed an appeal against the order of the assessing officer. | 1086.03

25. Amounts transferred to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund (DEAF)
(Amount in rupees crores)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 0.00 N.A.
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 7.35 N.A.
Less: Claims reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 0.06 N.A.
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 7.29 N.A.

DEAF claims amounting to ¥10,55,938.60 have already been paid to eligible depositors as on 31.03.2015 and

corresponding claims have been lodged with the Reserve Bank of India.

26. Previous year figures:
The bank has reclassified previous year figures to conform to this year’s classification.

For M/s Oka & Bhat
Chartered Accountants
(J. G. Oka)

Partner

(Statutory Auditor)
FRN. 115027W

Member No 033673

Shri. Ranjit G. Patil
Chairman

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand
Vice Chairman
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GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD. Multi-State Scheduled Bank
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,2015.

Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
AMOUNT % AMOUNT R
1) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit as per Profit & Loss Account 306,601,655 242,170,095
Adjustments for -
Amount provided for Bad & Doubtful debts 102,500,000 95,000,000
Provision for Standard Assets 5,000,000 5,000,000
Upgradation Expenses (Fund) 0 0
Amortisation of Premium paid on 975,445 975,445
Government Securities
Voluntary Retirement Scheme 2,000,000 2,000,000
Amortisation of Cost Acquired Bank 15,901,368 16,000,000
Depreciation on Investment (IDR) -24,261,552 -150,300
Special Reserve Fund u/s. 36(1)(viii) 7,909,000 11,000,000
of .T.Act.1961
Staff Welfare Provision 1,000,000 1,000,000
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 65,914,606 49,980,535
Income tax of earlier years - -
Income Tax provision 158,100,000 137,110,000
Deferred Tax Asset/Deferred Tax Liability 2,457,800 7,753,232
Write-off of Fixed Assets 673,194
Bad Debts Written off 0 0
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets (975,835) (83,393)
Provision for Impaired Assets 0 (144,000)
Excess Investment Depreciation 337,194,026 325,441,519
Reserve Privision of Last Year
Operating Cash Flow before Working 643,795,681 567,611,614
Capital Changes
Adjustments for changes in Working Capital -
(Increase) in Interest Receivable on Advances (7,542,539) (82,891,456)
(Increase) in Investments (1,520,842,484) (1,206,922,823)
(Increase)/Decrease in Branch adjustments (553,165) 158,465,579
(Increase) in Loans & Advances (1,552,664,025) (1,125,662,984)
(Increase) in Bills Discounted (502,350)
(Increase) in Other Assets (11,088,326) (7,098,952)
Increase /(Decrease) in Interest Payable on Deposits 114,771,884 104,654,064
Increase in Deposits 3,327,044,534 1,621,211,225
Increase/(Decrease) in Current & other liabilities (23,869,076) -13,045,370
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Particulars 31st March, 2015 31st March, 2014
AMOUNT ¥ AMOUNT %

Expenses charged to reserves (Net) (4,379,283) 320,375,170 (3,352,465)| (554,643,182)

Operating Cash Flow after Working Capital Changes 964,170,851 12,968,432

Less — Taxes paid (including TDS) (150,641,421) (126,175,127)

Less — Taxes paid for Earlier years (13,039,400) (5,320,570)

Net Cash Flow from Operating activities after taxes 800,490,030 (118,527,265)
2) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Sale of Fixed Assets 1,853,800 137,302

Purchase of Fixed Assets (180,177,647) (60,700,818)

Increase in advances for acquiring premises

Net Cash Flow Investing Activities (178,323,847) (60,563,516)
3) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase in Share Capital 67,869,450 46,154,350

Dividend paid during the year (63,700,972) (57,377,333)

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities 4,168,478 (11,222,983)
4) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH (1+2+3) 626,334,661 (190,313,764)
5) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING 1,540,900,519 1,731,214,283
6) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE CLOSING (4+5) 2,167,235,180 1,540,900,519

Cash and Cash Equivalents -

31st March, 2015

31st March, 2014

A) Cash & Balances with other banks

1,468,365,099

1,141,312,395

B) Money at Call and Short Notice

698,870,081

399,588,124

Total Rs.

2,167,235,180

1,540,900,519

Place : Parsik Nagar

Kalwa, Thane - 05
Date : 27/05/2015 Shri. Ranjit G. Patil

Chairman

Shri. Narayan G. Gawand

Vice Chairman
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FOR GOPINATH PATIL PARSIK JANATA SAHAKARI BANK LTD.,

Shri. Sadanand K. Nayak

C.E.O.
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PROGRESS DURING LAST 10 YEARS
(% inlac)
Year Share Deposits Loans Reserve No. of Net Profit |Dividend
Capital Fund & [Shareholders
Other
Reserves

2005-06 1254.05 59317.84 26310.61 8897.01 48505 1028.65 15%
2006-07 1457.17 70488.24 32340.40 10638.84 50871 468.28 15%
2007-08 1845.68 88013.54 45535.87 11406.69 54424 1540.16 15%
2008-09 | 2242.75 94341.95 55482.54 13336.83 58096 1743.26 15%
2009-10 | 2534.71 | 116717.20 60059.64 15199.18 61240 1837.09 15%
2010-11 3076.62 | 139803.30 72207.09 18214.10 65073 |2072.32 15%
2011-12 3673.96 | 146049.03 86405.06 21209.72 68837 |2130.91 15%
2012-13 | 4253.86 | 167300.99 99967.46 24103.69 72512 | 2275.94 15%
2013-14 | 471540 | 183513.10 |111224.22 26918.03 74696 | 2421.75 15%
2014-15 | 5394.09 |216783.55 |126704.64 29692.14 77738 | 3066.07 15%
i)
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ng 2015

ar. Bye | Existing Bye Laws Proposed Bye Laws Reasons for amendments
0
1 | NAME, ADDRESS AND AREA OF OPERATION: | NAME, ADDRESS AND AREA OF OPERATION:
d) | The area of operation of the Bank shall be | The area of operation of the Bank shall be confined to | The area of operation is proposed to be

confined to the whole State of Maharashtra
and Goa. For any revision in this regard, prior
approval of the Reserve Bank of India as also the
Registering Authority shall be necessary.

the whole State of Maharashtra, Goa, Karnataka and
Union Territories of Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Daman &
Diu. For any revision in this regard, prior approval
of the Reserve Bank of India as also the Registering
Authority shall be necessary.

extended in State of Karnataka and Union
Territories of Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Daman
& Diu as the Karnataka State and the Union
Territories are adjacent to State of Maharashtra.
There is also demand from various section of
members and prospective customers to extend
area of operation.
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<)

9)

NOTICE FOR THE GENERAL MEETINGS
AND SPECIAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

The notice of the Annual General Meeting shall
be accompanied by a copy of Agenda of the
Meeting, audited balance-sheet, profit and loss
account together with the auditors report relating
to the preceding year and amendment to Bye-
law, if any and election to Board of Directors, if
any;

Notice of the General Body Meeting shall be sent
to Members by following modes viz;-

i) By local delivery; or By post ; or By

Courier;

By publication in the newspaper having
wide circulation ;

The notice of the General Meeting shall

also be affixed on the Notice Board of the
Bank and its Branches.

By Email wherever the Email address of
members are available with bank as a
additional facility to members ;

On the website of the bank as a additional
facility to members;

i)
i)

iv)

v)

NOTICE FOR THE GENERAL MEETINGS AND
SPECIAL GENERAL MEETINGS:

The notice of the Annual General Meeting shall be
accompanied by a copy of Agenda of the Meeting,
audited balance-sheet, profit and loss account
together with the auditor’s report relating to the
preceding year and amendment to Bye-law, if any and
election to Board of Directors, if any;

The above information shall be published on
Bank’s official website www.gpparsikbank.com

Provided further that above information shall also
be sent to registered email address of members.

Provided that if any members of the bank
demands copy of the audited balance sheet, profit
and loss account together with the auditor’s report
relating to the preceding year and the report of the
Board of Directors thereon, notice of election to the
Board of Directors if any and amendments to the
byelaws, if any it shall be made available to at banks
head office, and in all branches.

Notice of the General Body Meeting shall be sent to
Members by following modes viz;-

i) By local delivery; or By post ; or By Courier; or By
Email wherever the Email address of members
are available with bank and

By publication in the newspaper having wide
circulation in each state.

The notice of the General Meeting shall also be
affixed on the Notice Board of the Bank and its
Branches.

On the website of the bank as a additional facility
to members;

The intimation of notice of general body meeting
of members shall also be sent to registered
mobile number by SMS as additional facility.

ii)
iii)
iv)

v)

To reduce to the paper work and expenses i.e.
printing, posting etc. and to adopt union Govt.
go green policy i.e. paperless concept.
However if any member demands the hard
copy of annual report consisting of notice of
the Annual General Meeting, Agenda of the
Meeting, audited balance-sheet, profit and
loss account together with the auditor’s report
relating to the preceding year and amendment
to Bye-law, if any and election to Board of
Directors, if any, it shall be given to Member
at Head Office or any branch upon his request.
This will reduce the printing/ delivery cost of
bank substantially and further the members
will get the hard copy of information upon their
request. Thus the member’s rights will not be
compromised

The mode of delivery alternatively included
the sending the Annual report by email to the
registered email address of member. Such
Annual report shall consists of ‘Notice of
the Annual General Meeting, Agenda of the
Meeting, audited balance-sheet, profit and
loss account together with the auditor’s report
relating to the preceding year and amendment
to Bye-law, if any and election to Board of
Directors, if any’

As stated above this will reduce the printing/
delivery cost of bank substantially.

Further Bank will also send the Intimation
of notice of annual general meeting to the
registered Mobile number of the member as
additional measure. This will ensure that the
members will get intimation of general body
meeting immediately

The Bank also publishes the Annual Report on
the official website of the Bank

The proposed amendments will not be contrary
to the provisions of MSCS Act 2002/ Rules
there under and will also ensure that Members’
rights are not diluted in any case.
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a)

b)

<)

d)

LINKING OF SHAREHOLDING WITH LOAN
LIMITS :

A borrower should subscribe at least 5 per cent
(5%) of his borrowings if such borrowings are
on an unsecured basis, i.e. in the form of clean
overdrafts, loans against one or two personal
sureties and purchase/discount of clean bills and
cheques;

LINKING OF SHAREHOLDING WITH LOAN
LIMITS :

A borrower should subscribe at least 5 per cent
(5%) of his borrowings if such borrowings are on an
unsecured basis, i.e. in the form of clean overdrafts,
loans against one or two personal sureties and
purchase/discount of clean bills and cheques;

A borrower having loan against tangible securities
should subscribe to shares of the Bank to the extent
of at least 2 % per cent of his borrowings from the
Bank;

In the case of loans for small-scale industrial units,
the linking of share capital might be fixed initially at
one per cent of the borrowings, to be raised in the
course of the next two years to 2 % percent;

Provided that As per RBI guidelines, if the Capital Adequacy Ratio
(CRAR) as per audited financials of immediately preceding year
is 12% or more or as prescribed by RBI in this regard from time
to time, then Bank need not to obtain linking shares at the rate of
5% or 2.5% as mentioned in clause (a), (b) or (c) above except
minimum shares to be subscribed as per Bye law clause No. 7(i).

New Clause (d) inserted to make the bye laws
consistent with RBI guidelines as mentioned
in Circular No. RBI/2010-11/275 UBD.BPD.
(PCB). Cir. No. 22/09.18.201/2010-11 Dated
15th November, 2010.

RBI guidelines states that if the Primary
Urban Bank complies with Minimum CRAR of
at least 12%, the such bank need not obtain
linking shares of 5% of loan amount in respect
of unsecured loan or 2.5% of loan amount in
respect of secured loans
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Head Office : Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane-400 605

Head Office

Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram 25456500
Patil Bhavan,Parsik Nagar, Kalwa,

Thane - 400 605.

Kalwa Branch

Creek View Apartment, 1st floor, 25378350
Bombay Pune Road, 25426471
Kalwa, Thane - 400 605. 25447981
Belapur Branch

Bhau Patil Building, 27572628
Belapur - 400 614. 27576273
Koparkhairne Branch

Plot No. 80, Sector No. 5, 27541916
Koparkhairne - 400 709. 27546680
Majiwade Branch 25420359
High Street cum Highland 25430777
Corporate Center,

Ground floor, GB-149,

Near Big Bazar,

Majiwade, Thane (W) 400607

Kharkar Ali Branch

Vaishnav Mandir Building, 25369037
Gr.floor, Jambhali Naka, 25375197
Kharkar Ali, Thane. 400 601.

Nerul Nagar Branch 27707654
Plot No. 4B, Sector No. 3, 27707559

Nerul, Navi Mumbai - 400 706.

02522-225257
02522-229540

Bhiwandi Branch

Sairam Apartment, 1st floor,
Kaneri, Dhamankar Naka,
Bhiwandi.Pin code - 421 302.

Louiswadi Branch 25811096
Surabhi Apartment, Ground floor, 25837982
Louiswadi, Thane. -400 604.

A.P.M.C. Market Branch, 27654035
Central Facility Building, 27891089
A.P.M.C.Market, Sector 19,

Vashi, Navi Mumbai.-400 709.

Kharigaon Branch 25413268
Jay Bharat Sports Club Building, 25392134

Kharigaon, Pakhadi,
Post. Kalwa, Dist. Thane- 400 605.
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Airoli Sector - 1 Branch 27790662
Om Shanti Commercial Premises 27796890
Co.0p. Hsg. Society, Sector No.1,

Airoli, Navi Mumbai - 400 708.

Koparkhairne Sector - 17 27546051
Sector No. 17, Dnyan Vikas 27546059
Sanstha Vidyalaya,

Koparkhairne Village-400 709.

Sanpada Branch 27754939
Plot No. 7, Sector - 5, 27752278

Sanpada,
Navi Mumbai - 400 705.

Murbad Branch
Congress Bhavan Building,
1st floor, Murbad, Thane. 421 401

02524-222183

Airoli Sector - 5 Branch 27794883
Shivsamartha Sah. Pathpedhi Ltd., 27794976
Ground floor, Plot No. 23A,

Sector - 5, Airoli,

Navi Mumbai - 400 708.

Naupada Branch 25364707
Hemendra Shopping Centre, 25379058
1st floor, Gokhale Road,

Naupada, Thane - 400 602.

Parsik Nagar Branch 25456551
Sahakarmurti Gopinath

Shivram Patil Bhavan, 25456547
Ground floor, Parsik Nagar,

Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

Nerul Phase - Il Branch 27716864
Plot No. 28/B, Sector No. 10, 27718739
Nerul Opp. Sarsole Bus Stop,

Navi Mumbai - 400 708.

Kasarvadavali Branch 25970629
Purushottam Plaza, Bldg. No.1, 25973202
first floor, Ghodbandar Road, 65269536

Kasarwadavali, Thane - 400 607.

Padagha Branch

Masaheb Meenatai Thakare
Complex, Padagha Bazar Peth,
Tal. Bhiwandi,

Dist. Thane. 421101

02522-268203
649958
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0251-2316846
6506846

Kalyan Branch

Pyara-Deck Building,

Gala No. 5 & 6,

Opp. Birla College,

Mhada Plot No. C - 1, S. No.42/A,
Tal. Kalyan, Dist. Thane - 421 301.

02522-276688
646696

Kalher Branch

Shetkari Unnati Mandal,
Parshuram Dhondu Taware
Vidyalaya, Tal. Bhiwandi,
Dist. Thane — Pin — 421 302.

Vadakhal

Sai Ashirwad Complex, 1st floor,
Vadakhal Naka, Tal. Pen,

Dist. Raigad. P I N — 402 107.

02143-269138

22037080
22057080

Kalbadevi Branch

30/32, Ramwadi, Prabhu

Sunder Co.0Op.Hsg. Society,
Kalbadevi Road, Purushottam H.
Purohit Marg, Mumbai - 400 002.
Pune Branch 020-24203344
Showroom No. 1, Ground floor,

Treasure Park, J Building,

Survey No. 61, Sant Nagar,

Parvati, Pune - 411 009.

Nashik Branch

Shop No.6-A, Rushiraj Regency
Apartment, Ground floor, Plot No. 2B,
Gangapur Road, Nashik - 422005.

0253-2232345

Uran Branch

House No. 72, 1st floor, 27230505
Kot Naka, Uran, 27230507
Dist. Raigad - 400 702.

Bhayandar Branch

Hall No. 1 & 2, Shree Vinayak 28126500
Building, 1st floor, Sarvodaya 60026501

Complex, Bhayandar (E) - 401 107.

Main Branch (Adat Peth)
Devki Building, Adat Peth,
Main Road, Near Bargale Hospital,
Ichalkaranji - 416 115

0230-2430334
2434696

0230-2402031
2402067

Korochi Branch

Nr. Bus-stand, Main Road,
At-post Korochi, Tal.-Hatkanangale
Ichalkaranji - 416 115
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37
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40

Chandinagar, Hupari Branch 0230-2450193
Kolhapure Bldg., Near Chandi Asso.,
Main Road, Hupari, Ichalkaranji - 416 115.

Mankoli Branch 02522-266600

Saiprasad Building, 1st floor, 653385
Mankoli, Post. Anjur,

Tal. Bhiwandi, Dist. Thane.421302

Panvel Branch 27451867
GB-NEA-107, Sai Arcade, 27456817
Ground floor, Opp. Panvel Bus

Stand, Panvel, Dist. Raigad. 410 206

Kamothe Branch 27430751
Shivparvati Building, Plot No. 5A, 27430752

Sector No. 11, Kamothe,
Navi Mumbai — 410 209.

02527-270097
270096

Shahapur Branch
Saiplaza Building, 1st floor,
Shahapur Bus Stand (Pandit Naka)
Shahapur (Gotheghar) Tal. Shahapur,
Dist. Thane.421601.

Kharghar Branch

Shop No. 20, 21, ground floor,
Shree Balaji-Krupa Co.Op. Society,
Plot No. 19A, Sector — 20,
Kharghar, Navi Mumbai, 410 210.

27744943
27744942

Ghansoli Branch

House No. 0336, Sector GHA, 27693171
Node : Ghansoli, 27693117
Navi Mumbai -400 701, Tal. Dist. Thane.

Badlapur Branch

Shop No. 8, 9, 32, C-Block,
Shreeji Building, Katrap Gaon,
Badlapur (East) 421 503.

0251-2691225
6481225

Vasind Branch

Shop No. 7 to 10, Ground floor, 02527-222981

Rohini Apartment, Padmashri 9272207077
Tarmale Nagar, Vasind,

Tal. Shahapur, Dist. Thane.

Pincode - 421301.

Waghbil Branch 25975108
Shop No. 1 & 2, Ground floor, 25975109

R-Plazia, Near Swastik Rigalia,
Kavesar, Ghodbunder Road,
Waghbil, Thane — 400 615.
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Bhiwandi - Shivaji Chowk 47  Vasai Branch
At A-101, President Plaza, 02522-225255 Shop No. 31,32,33,34,35, 0250-3298914
Shivaji Chowk, Bhiwandi, 225256 Yashwant Viva Township, 3298915
Dist. Thane. 421 302. Sector 4, Durvas Tower,
Achole, Tal. Vasai (East),
Shilgaon Branch Dist. Thane — 401 202.
Shivkrupa Building, 65651110
First floor, Survey No.210/7, 8, 65651192 48  Vitawa Branch
Shilgaon, Post. Padle, Shop No. 1, 65321444
Tal. & Dist. Thane — 421 204. Vishram Co.Op. Hsg. Society, 65301444
Vitawa, Kalwa, Thane — 400 605.
Turbhe Branch
Vimal Smruti, Ground floor, 27831170 49  Navade Branch
Plot No. 467 B, Sector — 22, 27831171 Shop No. 1-2, Dev Srushti Building, 022-65642333
Turbhe, Navi Mumbai — 400 703. Navade Phata, Opp. Navade
Grampanchayat, Dist. Raigad,
Mulund Branch Navade - 410208.
Prem Vishnu Apartment, 022-21639761
Shop No. 1 and 2, 21639762 50 Dombivali Branch
Chaphekar Bandhu Marg, Shop No. 2,3,4 &5, Gr., Flr, 0251-2862226
Mulund (East), Mumbai — 400 081. Suchit Square, Village Ayare, 2862228
Dr. R.P. Road, Dombivali (East)
Saba (Diva) Branch Thane - 421201.
Dhanraj Shopping Centre, 25318823
Ground floor, Saba (Diva) 65655665
Thane — 400 612.
Karave Branch
C Queen Excellancy
Shop No. 1,2,3, 27705448
Sector 44A, Plot No. 63,64,65 27705441

and 73,74,75, Off. Palm Beach Road,
Near Seawood Station, Karave,
Nerul (West), Navi Mumbai — 400706.
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ANNEXTURE - ‘A’

Name of the Bank . Gopinath Patil Parsik Janata Sahakari Bank Ltd.,
(Multi State Scheduled Bank)

Address of Head Office . Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan,
Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane - 400 605.

Registration No. : MSCS/CR/1213/2015.

Date : 26th March, 2015.

RBI Licence No. : UBD.MH 639 P

Date . 11th November, 1986.

Area of Operation . Entire Maharashtra & Goa State

Details . As on 31st March, 2015.

Total Branches including H.O. : Head Office, 50 Branches & 9 Proposed Branches.

Regular Members 177738

Nominal Members : 10856
(Tinlac)

Paid Up Share Capital : ¥5394.09

Reserves Fund & Other Reserves : % 29692.14

Saving Deposits : ¥89205.36

Current Deposits : 321158.94

Fixed Deposits : ¥106418.17

Other Deposits : ¥1.08

Loans : $126704.64

% of Priority Sector to Total Loans : 56.37%
% of Weaker Section to Total Loan : 10.15%

Borrowing - NIL
Investment : ¥106874.83
Overdue Percentage » 1.16%
Gross NPA : 2.90%

Net NPA : 0 (Zero)
Audit Classification D A

Profit : ¥3066.07
Working Capital : ¥270157.53
Total Staff : 608
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Head Office: Sahakarmurti Gopinath Shivram Patil Bhavan,
Parsik Nagar, Kalwa, Thane 400 605. Tel.: 022-25456500/25

Email: helpdesk@gpparsikbank.com
Toll Free: 1800 222511 | www.gpparsikbank.com
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GP PARSIK BANK CORE VALUES

TRANSPARENCY
We believe in cultivating a culture of transparency across our business tributaries. Our honest and fair
business practices make us a preferred name for all our stakeholders.

TRUST

The greatest wealth we possess is the trust of our customers. We believe in creating long-term
relationships by partnering customers across financial domains and helping them achieve their financial
goals realistically.

CUSTOMER SERVICES
For us, customer satisfaction comes above everything else. By introducing new value additions and by
improving existing offerings, we ensure our customers’ needs are met in the best possible manner.

EXCELLENCE
We go to great lengths to ensure the highest standards of banking excellence. We have committed
ourselves to deliver an evolved banking experience through our array of superior products and services.

TEAMWORK
We believe in harnessing the true spirit of teamwork in everything we do. By readily sharing experience,
resources and opportunities, we ensure that all our offerings come with a higher degree of accountability.
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